
 

Enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Jane Connolly - jane.connolly@northyorks.gov.uk Tel:  
or e-mail  

Website: www.northyorks.gov.uk 
OFFICIAL 

 
Agenda 

Notice of a public meeting of  Business and Environmental 
Services - Corporate Director and 
Executive Member - Planning for 
Growth 

To: Councillors Simon Myers. 

Date: Monday, 13th March, 2023 

Time: 4.30 pm 

Venue: Remote via MS Teams 

 
Under his delegated decision making powers in the Officers’ Delegation Scheme in the Council’s 
Constitution, the Chief Executive Officer has power, in cases of emergency, to take any decision 
which could be taken by the Council, the Executive or a committee.  Following on from the expiry 
of the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority 
and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020, which allowed for 
committee meetings to be held remotely, the County Council resolved at its meeting on 21 July 
2021 that, for the present time, in light of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic circumstances, 
remote live-broadcast committee meetings should continue (as informal meetings of the 
Committee Members), with any formal decisions required being taken by the Chief Executive 
Officer under his emergency decision making powers and after consultation with other Officers 
and Members as appropriate and after taking into account any views of the relevant Committee 
Members. 
 
The meeting will be available to view once the meeting commences, via the following link - 
www.northyorks.gov.uk/livemeetings    Recordings of previous live broadcast meetings are also 
available there. 
 

Business 
 
1.   Items for Corporate Director decision 

 
 

2.   North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and 
Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 
Yorkshire 
 

(Pages 3 - 108) 

 
Barry Khan 
Assistant Chief Executive 
(Legal and Democratic Services) 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/
http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/livemeetings


 

 
 

OFFICIAL 

County Hall 
Northallerton 
 
Date 6 March 2023 

Page 2



 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/1 

North Yorkshire County Council 
 

Executive Member for Planning and Growth 
 

13 March 2023 
 

North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning 
Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire 

 
Report of the Corporate director – Business and Environmental Services 

 
1.0 Purpose of report    

 
1.1 
 
 
 
1.2 

To explain the role of the North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework 
presented at Appendix 1 and the Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base 
Documents for North Yorkshire presented to Appendix 2. 
 
To seek the approval of the Executive Member for the North Yorkshire Consolidated 
Planning Policy Framework document presented at Appendix 1 and the Schedule of 
Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire presented at 
Appendix 2 and for publication on the North Yorkshire Council’s website as soon as is 
practicable.  
 

 
2.0 Background  
 
2.1 In preparing for Local Government Reorganisation (LGR) and the date of investiture 

for the new North Yorkshire Council, the Plans, Policies and Processes Sub 
Workstream agreed that it would be helpful to prepare the following two documents: 
1. A North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework (The Framework) 

(Appendix 1) which clearly sets out the statutory and non-statutory planning 
policy documents that have been prepared and adopted by the eight existing 
local planning authorities across North Yorkshire (referred to as predecessor 
councils in The Framework).   

2. A Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire 
(The Schedule) (Appendix 2) which lists both core and local evidence base 
documents produced by all eight predecessor councils that have informed 
Development Plan Documents adopted by each council.   

 
2.2 It is important that all users of the planning system, including officers, Members, local 

communities, applicants, developers, partners, and stakeholders have clarity about 
the set of planning documents and evidence base documents that will continue to 
guide development in their area following the date of investiture.  Both the 
Framework and Schedule has been compiled with input from officers representing all 
current local authorities in North Yorkshire.  

 
2.3 In addition to this input from individual officers, drafts of the Framework and Schedule 

were circulated to the Planning LGR Plans, Policies and Processes Sub Workstream 
in October 2022 and December 2022 for comment. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/2 

3.0 Outline of the issue  
 
3.1 The Development Plan is at the heart of the planning system with the current legal 

requirement being that planning decisions must be taken in line with the 
development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  Therefore, 
decisions on planning applications and other development proposals must be 
considered against the Statutory Development Plan, together with other material 
considerations such as national planning guidance. Regard may also be had to 
other planning policy documents which may be material considerations, and which 
do not form part of the Statutory Development Plan, such as Supplementary 
Planning Documents and Development Briefs. 

 
3.2 The Local Government (Structural Changes) (Transitional Arrangements) (No.2) 

Regulations 2008 (as amended) requires that a single tier council adopts a local 
development document (a Local Plan) under section 23 of the 2004 Planning & 
Compulsory Purchase Act to apply to the whole of its area within a period of five 
years starting with the date of re-organisation.  Once adopted, the new North 
Yorkshire Council Local Plan will replace the existing district-wide local plans 
adopted by the predecessor councils and will form part of the development plan for 
those parts of North Yorkshire that are outside of the two national park authorities.  
However, on the date of investiture the Development Plan for North Yorkshire 
Council will comprise seven separate local plans alongside the Minerals and 
Waste Joint Plan, and any ‘made’ Neighbourhood Plans.   

 
3.3 Therefore, up until the new North Yorkshire Council Local Plan is adopted, it is 

important to provide clarity to all users of the planning system by setting out which 
planning documents will continue to guide development in specific geographical 
areas of North Yorkshire together with a list of the evidence base documents that 
have informed these planning documents.  The documents presented at 
Appendices 1 and 2 aim to provide this clarity. 

 
 North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework (Appendix 1) 
3.4 The Framework includes schedules of policy documents, including date of 

approval by the preparing authorities and an indication of their relevance by both 
geographical coverage and spatial theme coverage.  It is hoped that the 
Framework will act as an easy to use ‘go to guide’ for users to identify which 
statutory and non-statutory planning policy documents apply to a particular 
proposal development.  

 
3.5 Section 2 of the Framework explains that it is made up of the following two 

sections: 
 Section A: documents that form the Statutory Development Plan, and  
 Section B:  documents that do not from part of the Statutory Development 

Plan.  
 
3.6 Sections A & B are then made up of the following parts: 
 
Section A: documents that form the Statutory Development Plan 
Part 1:  Schedule of adopted statutory Development Plan Documents comprising:  

 adopted Local Development Framework documents (including Core 
Strategies, site allocations documents, development policies and area 
action plans),  

 adopted Local Plans (including minerals and waste), and  
 any development plan policies ‘saved’ either through regulation or 

Direction by the Secretary of State.

Page 4



 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/3 

Part 2:  Schedule of ‘made’ or adopted Neighbourhood Plans which form part of the 
Statutory Development Plan for North Yorkshire. 
 

Section B:  documents that do not from part of the Statutory Development Plan 
(non-statutory documents) 
Part 1: Schedule of Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) and Statement of 

Community Involvements (SCIs).
Part 2: Schedule of documents prepared by predecessor councils to provide 

guidance and advice to developers and the local planning authority in 
considering and determining planning applications.

Part 3: Schedule of documents prepared by other organisations and bodies which 
assist the delivery of development

 
Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire 
(Appendix 2) 

3.7 The Schedule lists evidence base documents produced by all eight councils that 
have informed adopted Development Plan Documents and is split into the 
following two parts: 
 Part 1 relates to core evidence; evidence which is common to all 

Development Plan Documents including local plans prepared and adopted 
across North Yorkshire e.g., Strategic Housing and Employment Land 
Availability Assessment, Strategic Housing Market Assessment, Strategic 
Flood Risk Assessments, Employment Land Review, Viability Assessment, 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan etc.  

 Part 2 relates to local/other evidence, which has been prepared to inform 
Development Plan Documents, including adopted development plan policies 
that are specific to a particular area or theme e.g., relating to housing mix 
and density, allocated site selection process, green infrastructure & 
biodiversity, Local Green Space, AONBs, water resources, gypsy & 
travellers, tourism etc. 

 
3.8 It is important to note that both The Framework and The Schedule are living 

documents that will be updated when new planning policy documents, including a 
new Local Plan for the whole of the North Yorkshire area (excluding the 
designated National Parks), are adopted by North Yorkshire Council and as a new 
evidence base is prepared to shape this new local plan.  The importance of 
updating The Framework and The Schedule is explained within each document.   
The ability to update them in this way will ensure that they represent an up-to-date 
picture of the statutory and non-statutory planning policy documents, and evidence 
base documents relevant to development proposals in a particular geographical 
area. 

 
4.0 Conclusion 
 
4.1 In order to provide clarity to users of the planning service provided by North 

Yorkshire Council from the date of investiture this report seeks approval for both 
the North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework presented at 
Appendix 1 and the Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for 
North Yorkshire presented at Appendix 2 to be made available on the North 
Yorkshire Council’s website as soon as practicable.   

 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/4 

5.0  Financial Implications   
 
5.1 This report does not have any financial implications in implementation of the policies. 

Future delivery against the policies will be within existing planning budgets and does not 
require any additional resources. 

 
6.0  Legal Implications   
 
6.1 The Local Government (Structural Changes) (Transitional Arrangements) (No.2) 

Regulations 2008 (as amended) sets out at Regulation 19 that local development 
documents adopted by predecessor councils shall have effect after vesting as if they 
had been adopted by the new North Yorkshire Council for such parts of the area to 
which they relate. Although there is no legal requirement to provide the Framework 
and the Schedule their preparation should provide assistance to those involved with 
and using planning services as there is significant number of such documents across 
the authorities. 

 
7.0  Climate Change Implications   
  
7.1 Many of the planning policy documents listed in The Framework and The Schedule 

contribute to delivering the council’s climate change ambitions. There are no known 
impacts resulting from the recommendations set out at Section 11 of the report.  A 
Climate Change Impact Assessment is set out at Appendix 3.   

 
8.0 Equalities Implications  
 
8.1 Publication of the North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and the 

Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents, would provide clarity to all 
users, including those people with protected characteristics, on the planning policy 
documents that will continue to guide development in specific geographical areas of 
North Yorkshire prior to adoption of a new North Yorkshire Council Local Plan.  There 
are no known adverse impacts on people with protected characteristics resulting from 
the recommendations set out at Section 11 of the report.  An EIA to accompany this 
report is set out at Appendix 4.   

 
9.0  Reasons for recommendations 
 
9.1 It is considered appropriate to prepare a North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning 

Policy Framework and a Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents 
for North Yorkshire to provide clarity to all users of the planning system by setting 
out which statutory and non-statutory planning documents will continue to guide 
development in specific geographical areas of North Yorkshire together with a list 
of the evidence base documents that have informed these planning documents, 
prior to adoption of a new North Yorkshire Council Local Plan.  

 
10.0 Recommendations       

 
10.1 
 
 
 
10.2 
 
 
 

That the North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework document 
presented at Appendix 1 to this report is approved and that it be published on the 
North Yorkshire Council’s website as soon as practicable.   
 
That the Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire 
presented to Appendix 2 to this report is approved, and that it be published on the 
North Yorkshire Council’s website as soon as is practicable. 
 

Page 6



 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/5 

10.3 That delegated authority is granted to Trevor Watson, Director for Economy, 
Environment and Housing Harrogate BC (Assistant Director for Planning at North 
Yorkshire Council from 1st April 2023) to make any necessary minor amends and 
update each document as and when necessary, before publishing to the North 
Yorkshire Council’s website. 
 

 
 
KARL BATTERSBY 
Corporate Director 
Business and Environmental Services 
 
 
Author of Report: Ruth Parker, Principal Spatial Planning Officer, Craven District Council 
 
 
Background documents: None 
 

Page 7



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/6 

  
 

North Yorkshire Council 
 
 

North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework 
Presentation to NYCC Executive Member For Planning For Growth 13th March 2023 

 
 
 
 
If you need this information in Large Print, Braille, Audio  
or in another format or language please contact www.northyorks.gov.uk/contact-us  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 8



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/7 

Table of Contents 
1.  Introduction                Page 2 
2.  The Development Plan Context             Page 3  
3.  Consolidated Planning Policy Framework for North Yorkshire         Page 4 
4.  Other Matters                Page 6 
 
Spatial Theme Definitions               Page 7 
Consolidated Planning Policy Framework Documents           Page 9  
Section A - Schedule of Documents which form the Statutory Development Plan        Page 9 

 Part 1 - Schedule of adopted Statutory Development Plan Documents        Page 9 
 Part 2 - Schedule of made Neighbourhood Plans           Page 12 

 
Section B - Schedule of Planning Policy Documents which do not form part of the Statutory Development Plan    Page 14 

 Part 1 - Adopted Local Development Documents which are not part of the Statutory Development Plan    Page 14 
 Part 2 - Schedule of Planning Policy Documents which are not part of the Statutory Development Plan    Page 27 
 Part 3 - Schedule of Planning Guidance which are not part of the Statutory Development Plan      Page 45 

 
 

P
age 9



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/8 

1. Introduction 
 

1.1  In July 2021 the Government announced that North Yorkshire would be one of the areas within England where its local government structure 
would be changed, replacing the current two-tier system with a unitary council. On 1 April 2023, the unitary North Yorkshire Council will 
become the local planning authority for the area previously covered by the eight local planning authorities of Craven, Harrogate, Hambleton, 
North Yorkshire, Richmondshire, Ryedale, Scarborough and Selby.  The City of York, the Yorkshire Dales National Park Authority and the 
North York Moors National Park Authority are not part of Local Government Reorganisation and remain local planning authorities for those 
areas. 

 
1.2 In the past, each of these local planning authorities produced its own set of planning documents to guide development in their area. As the 

eight local authorities have come together, there is the need to establish the relevant planning policy documents for the new Council and the 
geographical area which these relate to.  These documents form the Consolidated Planning Policy Framework for North Yorkshire, which 
relate to both statutory and non-statutory planning documents.  The aim of this Framework is to provide clarity for applicants, potential 
developers, Councillors, and officers on which statutory and non-statutory planning documents planning applications will be considered 
against once the new unitary North Yorkshire Council is formed on the 1 April 2023. 
 

1.3  This Consolidated Planning Policy Framework for North Yorkshire is accessible to prospective applicants, developers, and other interested 
parties via HERE [include NYC Website link] 

 
2. The Development Plan Context 

 
2.1 The Development Plan is at the heart of the planning system with a requirement set in law that planning decisions must be taken in line with 

the development plan unless material considerations indicate otherwise.  Development Plans set out a vision and a framework for the future 
development of the area, addressing needs and opportunities in relation to housing, the economy, community facilities and infrastructure – 
as well as a basis for conserving and enhancing the natural and historic environment, mitigating and adapting to climate change, and 
achieving well designed places.  

 
 
 
 

P
age 10



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/9 

2.2 Local Development Documents are the collective term for development plan documents (DPDs), supplementary planning documents (SPDs) 
and statements of community involvement (SCIs).  Development Plan Documents1 are planning policy documents which make up the 
statutory Development Plan for an area and can include: 
 adopted Local Development Framework documents, including Core Strategies, site allocations documents, development policies and 

area action plans;  
 adopted Local Plans (including minerals and waste);  
 any development plan policies ‘saved’ either through regulation or Direction by the Secretary of State; and 
 made Neighbourhood Plans. 

2.3 Through the Localism Act 2011, the Government introduced a new tier of plans called ‘Neighbourhood Plans’. These are prepared by Town 
and Parish Councils or by specifically designated neighbourhood forums in areas without a Parish. However, there is no statutory 
requirement to prepare Neighbourhood Plans. The scope of Neighbourhood Plans is determined by the Town and Parish 
Council/neighbourhood forum in consultation with their communities. Neighbourhood Plans must take account of national planning policy and 
be in general conformity with the Local Plan. Once made or adopted, Neighbourhood Plans form part of the Statutory Development Plan for 
the area. 

 
2.4 The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 sets out that each local planning authority must identify their strategic priorities and have 

policies to address these in their development plan documents.   
 
2.5 Decisions on planning applications and other development proposals must be considered against the Statutory Development Plan, together 

with national planning guidance. Other specific planning policy documents which do not form part of the Statutory Development Plan, such 
as Supplementary Planning Documents and Development Briefs, may also be given due consideration in assessing development proposals. 

 
3. Consolidated Planning Policy Framework for North Yorkshire  

 
3.1  The Consolidated Planning Policy Framework for North Yorkshire comprises two sections:  

  Section A - Schedule of Planning Policy Documents which form the Statutory Development Plan  
  Section B - Schedule of Planning Policy Documents which do not form part of the Statutory Development Plan  
 
The Consolidated Planning Policy Framework for North Yorkshire was approved by the Executive Member For Planning For Growth on 13th 
March 2023.  The Consolidated Planning Policy Framework for North Yorkshire is a living document and will be updated when new planning 
policy documents are adopted by the new North Yorkshire Council. 

 
1 As defined by Regulation 5(I)(a)(i), (ii) or (iv) or 5(2)(a) or(b) of the Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 and updated versions of these 
Regulations. 

P
age 11



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/10 

Section A: Schedule of Planning Policy Documents which form the Statutory Development Plan 
 
3.2 Section A comprises of two parts: 
 
3.3 Part 1 - a schedule of adopted statutory Development Plan Documents comprising adopted Local Development Framework documents, 

adopted Local Plans and any development plan policies ‘saved’ either through regulation or Direction by the Secretary of State. 
 
3.5 Part 2 - a schedule of made Neighbourhood Plans comprising the Neighbourhood Plans which form part of the Statutory Development Plan 

for North Yorkshire. 
 

Section B: Schedule of Planning Policy Documents which do not form part of the Development Plan 
3.7 Section B comprises of three parts: 
 
 
3.8 Part 1 - Adopted Local Development Documents which are not part of the Statutory Development Plan, including Supplementary Planning 

Documents (SPDs) and Statement of Community Involvements (SCIs).  
As a result of the Local Government (Structural Changes) (Transitional Arrangements) (No 2) Regulations 2008 and Local Government 
(Structural Changes) (Further Transitional and Supplementary Provision and Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2009, the previous 
Statements of Community Involvement prepared by the district and county councils are no longer applicable and North Yorkshire Council will 
prepare a new Statement of Community Involvement for the area.  

 
3.9 Part 2 - Non-statutory planning policy documents prepared by predecessor councils to provide guidance and advice to developers and the 

local planning authority in considering and determining planning applications. Whilst these documents may have been prepared by 
predecessor councils, they were approved by the North Yorkshire County Council’s Executive Member For Planning For Growth on the 13th 
March 2023 for the purposes of bringing together all the relevant planning policies for the NYC.  

 
3.10 Part 3 - Non-statutory documents prepared by other organisations and bodies which assist the delivery of development and were approved 

by the North Yorkshire County Council’s Executive Member For Planning For Growth on the 13th March 2023.  
 
3.11 Where policy documents were originally adopted some time ago, it is likely that material considerations, in particular the emergence of new 

national and local policy, will have greater weight when planning applications are determined. In addition, there may also be new evidence 
which will also have greater weight when planning applications are determined.  

 
 

P
age 12



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/11 

3.15 Details of the relevant planning policy documents, both statutory and non-statutory which constitute the Consolidated Planning Policy 
Framework for North Yorkshire, are set out in Section A and Section B of this document. The schedules include a bibliography of the policy 
documents, including date of approval by the preparing authorities and an indication of their relevance by geographical coverage and spatial 
theme coverage. Please note some of the documents are large in size and can take time to download. If you experience problems 
downloading documents, please contact www.northyorks.gov.uk/contact-us  

 
4. Other Matters  

 
4.1 The Consolidated Planning Policy Framework for North Yorkshire is a living document and will be updated when new planning policy 

documents are adopted by North Yorkshire Council.  
 
4.2 Whilst all efforts have been made to ensure the information within the attached schedules is correct, it is not intended to amount to advice or 

authority on which reliance should be placed. The information is provided as a general guide and it will be necessary for prospective 
applicants, developers, and other interested parties to review documents in order to identify relevant policies and guidance in relation to 
proposed development. Prospective applicants, developers and other interested parties are advised to contact the relevant council officers to 
discuss development proposals where necessary. 

 
4.3 It should be noted that a Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents For North Yorkshire has also been prepared.  It lists both 

core and local evidence base documents produced by all eight predecessor councils that have informed Development Plan Documents 
adopted by each council.  Information included in this schedule may be relevant to prospective applicants, developers and other interested 
parties and can be viewed here [include weblink] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 13



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/12 

Spatial Theme Definitions 
Each document listed in the schedules below have been categorised into the following spatial themes. 
General development principles  may include development / locational strategy, the location and scale of new development, settlement 

hierarchy, sequential approach to development, settlement boundaries, green belt designation, development 
in the open countryside, general design principles and sustainability criteria such as flood risk, erosion, land 
instability, pollution and contaminated land. These general overarching policies will often apply to all forms of 
development and can cut across all the other spatial themes.

Housing  may include overall housing land supply provision, housing land allocations, housing mix & density, 
previously developed land, provision of affordable housing, provision for gypsies and travellers, provision of 
specialist housing e.g., or older people, residential development in town, district & local centres, conversions, 
existing housing stock, extension and alterations to existing housing.

Economic development and 
tourism  

may include overall employment land supply provision, employment land allocations, cultural and tourism 
development, visitor accommodation including camping and caravanning, tourist attractions, the rural 
economy and farm diversification.

Retail and Town Centres  may include distribution of growth in retail floorspace and other town centre uses, vitality and viability of towns 
and villages centres, retail hierarchy, primary and secondary shopping areas, edge-of-centre and out-of-
centre retail or related development, town centre development opportunities, underused floorspace in retail 
areas, open air retailing and farm shops.

Built environment may include historic and built environment, conservation areas, listed buildings, archaeology, other heritage 
assets (scheduled monuments, parks and gardens, battlefield sites etc), public realm and public art.

Natural environment may include countryside & landscape relating to sites of international and national importance for nature 
conservation, sites of local or regional nature conservation significance, protection of species, biodiversity 
and geodiversity sites, wildlife networks, green infrastructure networks, green wedges, Local Green Space 
designations, landscape character, areas of high landscape value, best and most versatile agricultural.

Design  May include design guides and design codes, general layout and design principles, sustainable design and 
construction, ensuring development is accessible, designing out crime, shop fronts and advertisements etc. 

Recreation and open space  may include parks and gardens, provision of new open space, sport and recreational facilities, children’s play, 
strategic open spaces, golf courses, countryside activities, recreational footpaths, cycleways, bridleways and 
waterways.

Transportation may include road network, road schemes and major road improvements, minor road improvements, traffic 
management, rail services, and freight, provision for buses, cyclists and walking, traffic implications of new 
development, parking standards and highway directional signage.

Community facilities and 
infrastructure  

may include community centres, meeting halls, educational establishments, public houses, religious buildings 
and libraries, healthcare facilities, utilities infrastructure such as electricity, sewerage, gas and water supplies, 
telecommunications development and planning conditions and obligations.

P
age 14



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/13 

climate change, flooding and 
coastal change  

may include flood risk, drainage and sustainable drainage systems, water resources & supply, water quality 
and ground water, land and air quality, renewable and low carbon energy, reducing greenhouse gas 
emissions, coastal changes, risk of overheating from rising temperatures,  

Minerals  may include strategy for minerals development, environmental protection, coal, aggregate minerals, 
sandstone, peat, clay, oil and gas, site management and operations, reclamation and reworking of mineral 
wastes

Waste  may include strategy for waste, type and volume of waste to be managed, waste management facilities, 
environmental protection, waste minimisation and reuse, recovering waste, disposal, other waste issues such 
as scrap yards, power station ash, special waste and anaerobic digestion, site reclamation and site 
management.

 
Consolidated Planning Policy Framework Documents  
 
Section A - Schedule of Documents which form the Statutory Development Plan 
The documents listed in Part 1 and Part 2 below comprise the statutory development plan for North Yorkshire, as approved by the North Yorkshire 
County Council’s Executive Member For Planning For Growth on the 13th March 2023. 
 
Part 1 - Schedule of Adopted Statutory Development Plan Documents 
This part of Section A lists adopted Local Development Framework documents, adopted Local Plans and any development plan policies ‘saved’ 
either through regulation or Direction by the Secretary of State. 
 
The “saved” development plan policies should be read in context. Where policies were originally adopted some time, ago, it is likely that material 
considerations, in particular the emergence of new national policy and new evidence, will be afforded considerable weight in decisions on planning 
applications. 
 

P
age 15



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/14 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
 
(DD/MM/YYYY)  

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 

en
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

ac
e 

 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

co
as

ta
l 

ch
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Craven Local Plan Nov 2019  12/11/2019 
Craven DC 

2032  Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

✔  ✔ ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔  ✔      

Hambleton Local Plan  
Hambleton Local Plan 
Policies Map  

22/02/2023 
Hambleton DC 

2036  Hambleton district 
outside of North York 
Moors National Park  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

    

Harrogate District Local Plan 
2014-2035  
 

04/03/2020 & 
09/12/2020  
Harrogate BC

2035  Harrogate District  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔      

Minerals & Waste Joint Plan 
2016-2030  

16/02/2022 
NYCC 

31st 
December 
2030

North Yorkshire, City of 
York & the North York 
Moors National Park  

                      ✔  
  

✔  
  

Richmondshire Local Plan 
2012-28: Core Strategy    

December 2014 
Richmondshire DC  

2028  Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park  

 ✔   ✔  ✔   ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔   ✔      

Saved Policy 23 Development 
Limits modified by Core Policy 
CP4 of the above Core 
Strategy  

1999 
Richmondshire DC  

To be 
updated by 
Local Plan 
2014-2039

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park 

 ✔   ✔  ✔   ✔  ✔     ✔  ✔    ✔       

The Ryedale Plan- Local Plan 
Strategy  

05/09/2013 
Ryedale DC 

2027- under 
partial review

Ryedale District Outside 
of the NYMNP

✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔      

Amendments to operation of 
Policies SP3 and SP11 
1.9.2016  

01/09/2016 
Ryedale DC 

2027  Ryedale District Outside 
of the NYMNP  

  ✔            ✔            

Ryedale Plan- Local Plan 
Sites Document  

27/06/2019  
Ryedale DC 

2027  Ryedale District Outside 
of the NYMNP

✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔        

P
age 16



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/15 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
 
(DD/MM/YYYY)  

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 

en
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

ac
e 

 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

co
as

ta
l 

ch
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Yorkshire and Humber RSS 
Revocation Order pertaining 
to policy YH9 concerning York 
Green Belt  

22/02/2013  
 

Until City of 
York has an 
adopted 
Development 
Plan

Ryedale District and 
other authorities with 
York Green Belt 
excluding Hambleton  

✔                          

Yorkshire and Humber 
Regional Spatial Strategy    

May 2008  Partially 
revocated in 
2013  
 - Extant until 
City of York 
has an 
adopted 
Development 
Plan

Ryedale District and 
other authorities with 
York Green Belt 
excluding Hambleton  

✔                          

The Helmsley Plan  01/07/2015 
Ryedale DC 

2027  Ryedale District and 
NYMNP jointly

✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔      

Scarborough Borough Local 
Plan 2011-2032  

03/07/2017 
Scarborough BC 

2032  Scarborough Borough 
excluding North York 
Moors National 
Park (NYMNPA)

✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔      

Whitby Business Park Area 
Action Plan  

03/11/2014  
Scarborough BC & 
NYMNPA 

2026  Whitby Business Park 
which covers areas 
within the planning remit 
of both Scarborough BC 
and NYMNPA

    ✔  
  

✔  
  

    ✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

        

Selby District Core Strategy 
Local Plan  

22/10/2013  
Selby DC 

2027  Selby District  ✔  
  

✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔      

P
age 17



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/16 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
 
(DD/MM/YYYY)  

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 

en
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

ac
e 

 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

co
as

ta
l 

ch
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Selby District Local Plan 2005 
saved policies  

08/02/2005  
Selby DC 

2006 Selby District  
  

✔  
  

✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔      

East Inshore and Offshore 
Marine Plans  

April 2014  
DFRA 

2034  East Inshore Marine 
Plan Area  

                    ✔      

Policy E8 of the North 
Yorkshire Structure Plan 
(York Green Belt) 

October 1995 
NYCC 

 No time limit Selby District  ✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

    

 
Part 2 - Schedule of Made Neighbourhood Plans  
This part of Schedule A comprises the Neighbourhood Plans which form part of the Statutory Development Plan for North Yorkshire.  
 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 

en
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

ac
e 

 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 
ch

an
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Gargrave Neighbourhood Plan  08/07/2019  
Craven DC

 2032  Gargrave Parish  ✔  ✔ ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔   ✔  ✔      

Ingleby Arncliffe Neighbourhood 
Plan  

14/12/2021  
Hambleton DC  

2036  Ingleby Arncliffe Parish  ✔  
  

✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔      

Otley Neighbourhood Plan    16/11/2021  
Harrogate BC  

2028  Otley parish which is 
within West Yorks 
(Leeds CC). Within 
North Yorks: small parts 

  ✔  
  

✔  
  

  ✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

    

P
age 18



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/17 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 

en
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 

O
p

e
n

 S
p

ac
e 

 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 
ch

an
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

of both Weston parish 
and Farnley parish

Ripon Neighbourhood Plan  10/04/2019  
Harrogate BC  

2030  Ripon Parish    ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔        

Roecliffe and Westwick 
Neighbourhood Plan  
Part 1; Part 2; Part 3

23/05/2022  
Harrogate BC  

2032  Parishes of Roecliffe 
and Westwick  

✔  
  

✔  
  

    ✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

  ✔  
  

✔  
  

      

Appleton Roebuck and Acaster 
Selby Neighbourhood 
Development Plan 2017-2027  

07/12/2017  
Selby DC  

2027  Parishes of Appleton 
Roebuck and Acaster 
Selby

✔  ✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔    ✔        

Church Fenton Neighbourhood 
Development Plan 2020-2027  

29/09/2021  
Selby DC

2027  Church Fenton Parish  ✔  ✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔    ✔        

Escrick Neighbourhood Plan 13/12/2022  
Selby DC

 2035 Escrick Parish  ✔  ✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔    ✔        

 
Note: At December 2022 no Neighbourhood Plans have been ‘made’ in NYCC, Ryedale, Richmondshire and Scarborough Districts.  
 

P
age 19



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/18 

Section B - Schedule of Planning Policy Documents which do not form part of the Statutory Development Plan 
 
Collectively, Parts 1 and 2 below represent section B and form part of the policy framework for the Council as approved by the North Yorkshire 
County Council’s Executive Member For Planning For Growth on the 13th March 2023. 
 
Part 1 - Adopted Local Development Documents which are not part of the Statutory Development Plan  
Part 1 of Schedule B includes Supplementary Planning Documents (SPDs) prepared and adopted by predecessor authorities that do not form part 
of the Statutory Development Plan. 
 
As referred to in paragraph 3.8 above, the Statements of Community Involvement prepared by the district and county councils are no longer 
applicable and North Yorkshire Council will prepare and adopt a new Statement of Community Involvement for North Yorkshire. 
 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Affordable Housing SPD  06/08/2021  
Craven DC  

No time 
limit 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

  ✔                       

Good Design SPD Approval 
scheduled for 
13/12/2022 
Craven DC

No time 
limit 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park 

      ✔       

Rural Workers’ Dwellings SPD Approval 
scheduled for 
13/12/2022 
Craven DC

No time 
limit 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park 

 ✔            

Green Infrastructure & Biodiversity 
SPD 
And related information

Approval 
scheduled for 
13/122022

No time 
limit 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

     ✔        

P
age 20



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/19 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Craven DC
Flood Risk & Water Management 
SPD 

Approval 
scheduled for 
13/12/2022 
Craven DC

No time 
limit 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park 

          ✔   

Hambleton Housing SPD  26/07/2022  
Hambleton DC  

No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

  ✔                       

Hambleton Market Towns Design 
Guide SPD  

December 2010 
Hambleton DC  

No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

        ✔   ✔ 
  

            

Hambleton Domestic extensions 
SPD (and Addendum) (NB: 
revised version currently being 
prepared, estimate adoption Oct 
2023)  

December 2009 
(Addendum June 
2013) 
Hambleton DC  

No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

            ✔             

Hambleton Open Space, Sport 
and Recreation SPD  

February 2011 
Hambleton DC  

No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

          ✔ 
  

  ✔  
  

          

Hambleton Sustainable 
development SPD  

April 2015 
Hambleton DC  

No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

        ✔ 
  

✔ 
  

✔ 
  

      ✔  
  

    

Bedale Conservation Area 
Appraisal SPD

21/12/2010  
Hambleton DC

No time 
limit

Bedale conservation 
area

            ✔              

P
age 21



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/20 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Easingwold Conservation Area 
Appraisal SPD

21/12/2010  
Hambleton DC

No time 
limit

Easingwold 
Conservation Area  

            ✔              

Northallerton Conservation Area 
Appraisal SPD

21/12/2010  
Hambleton DC

No time 
limit

Northallerton 
Conservation Area  

            ✔              

Stokesley Conservation Area 
Appraisal SPD

21/12/2010  
Hambleton DC

No time 
limit

Stokesley 
Conservation Area  

            ✔              

Thirsk Conservation Area 
Appraisal SPD

21/12/2010  
Hambleton DC

No time 
limit

Thirsk Conservation 
Area

            ✔              

Affordable Housing SPD  01/06/2021  
Harrogate BC  

No time 
limit 

Harrogate District     ✔                       

Rural Workers Dwellings SPD  01/06/2021  
Harrogate BC   

No time 
limit 

Harrogate District  
  

  ✔                       

Air Quality SPD  01/06/2021  
Harrogate BC   

No time 
limit 

Harrogate District  
  

                    ✔      

Providing Net Gain for Biodiversity 
SPD  
Technical update (Dec 2021)  
Update (May 2022)

01/06/2021  
Harrogate BC   

No time 
limit 

Harrogate District  
  

          ✔ 
  

              

Provision of Open Space and 
Village Halls SPD  

01/06/2021  
Harrogate BC   

No time 
limit 

Harrogate District  
  

              ✔    ✔        

Harrogate Town Centre Strategy 
and Masterplan SPD  
Part 1; Part 2 

25/05/2016  
Harrogate BC  

No time 
limit 

Harrogate Town 
Centre  

    ✔  
  

✔ 
  

✔ 
  

  ✔ 
  

            

Green Infrastructure SPD  06/11/2014  
Harrogate BC

No time 
limit

Harrogate District            ✔               

P
age 22



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/21 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Heritage Management Guidance 
SPD  

Nov 2014  
Harrogate BC  

No time 
limit 

Harrogate District          ✔                 

Renewable and Low Carbon 
Energy SPD  

Feb 2015  
Harrogate BC  

No time 
limit 

Harrogate District                      ✔      

Equestrian Development in 
Nidderdale AONB SPD  

18/07/2007  
Harrogate BC  

No time 
limit 

Areas of Nidderdale 
AONB within 
Harrogate District

          ✔ 
  

✔ 
  

            

House Extensions and Garages 
Design Guide SPD  

30/09/2005  
Harrogate BC  

No time 
limit 

Harrogate District              ✔             

Catterick Village Conservation 
Area Appraisal And Management 
Plan SPD 
 

2008 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Catterick Conservation 
Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Dalton Conservation Area 
Appraisal And Management Plan 
2016 SPD 
 

2016 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Dalton Conservation 
Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Downholme Conservation Area 
Appraisal and Management Plan 
SPD  

2018 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Downholme 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Easby  
Conservation Area Appraisal And 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2007 
Richmondshire 
DC  

No time 
limit 

Easby Conservation 
Area 

    ✔  ✔       

P
age 23



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/22 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Finghall 
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2019 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Finghall Conservation 
Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Gayles  
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2010 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Gayles Conservation 
Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Gilling West 
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2018 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Gilling West 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Leyburn  
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2010 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Leyburn Conservation 
Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Melsonby  
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2012 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Melsonby 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Middleham  
Conservation Areas Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2007 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Middleham 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

P
age 24



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/23 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Middleton Tyas  
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2008 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Middleton Tyas 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Newsham 
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2014 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Newsham 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Quarry Hills Leyburn 
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2015 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Quarry Hills Leyburn 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Ravensworth  
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2015 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Ravensworth 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Richmond Hill 
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2012 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Richmond Hill 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Scorton 
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2015 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Scorton Conservation 
Area 

    ✔  ✔       

P
age 25



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/24 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Spennithorne 
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD 
 

2018 
Richmondshire 
DC 

No time 
limit 

Spennithorne 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Thornton Steward  
Conservation Area Appraisal and 
Management Plan SPD

2009 
Richmondshire 
DC 

Not time 
limit 

Thornton Steward 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Ampleforth Conservation Area 
Management Plan SPD  
  

August 2010  
Ryedale DC and 
NYMNP  

No time 
limit 

Ampleforth 
Conservation Area 

        ✔ 
  

  ✔ 
  

            

Helmsley Conservation Area 
Character Appraisal SPD  

November 2005 
Ryedale DC and 
NYMNP  

No time 
limit 

Helmsley 
Conservation Area 

        ✔ 
  

  ✔ 
  

            

Settrington Village Design 
Statement SPD  

September 
2013  
Ryedale DC with 
Settrington PC  
 

No time 
limit 

Settrington          ✔ 
  

  ✔ 
  

            

Slingsby South Holme Fryton VDS 
SPD  

Sept 2016  
Ryedale DC with 
Slingsby South 
Holme and 
Fryton Parish  
 

No time 
limit 

Slingsby South Holme 
Fryton 

        ✔ 
  

  ✔ 
  

            

P
age 26



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/25 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Affordable Housing SPD Feb 
2022  

25/02/2022 
Scarborough 
BC  

No time 
limit 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North 
York Moors National 
Park

  ✔ 
  

                      

Green Space SPD Nov 2014  03/11/2014 
Scarborough 
BC  

No time 
limit 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North 
York Moors National 
Park

              ✔  
  

          

Education Payments SPD May 
2008 (Updated Apr 2012)  

03/04/2008 
Scarborough 
BC  

No time 
limit 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North 
York Moors National 
Park

                  ✔  
  

      

Transport Assessment SPD Apr 
2007  

April 2007 
Scarborough 
BC  

No time 
limit 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North 
York Moors National 
Park

                ✔ 
  

        

Houses in Multiple Occupation 
SPD Nov 2015  

02/11/2015 
Scarborough 
BC  

No time 
limit 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North 
York Moors National 
Park

  ✔ 
  

                      

Residential Design Guide SPD 
Feb 2022  

25/02/2022 
Scarborough 
BC  

No time 
limit 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North 
York Moors National 
Park

✔  
  

✔ 
  

    ✔ 
  

✔ 
  

✔ 
  

✔  
  

          

P
age 27



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/26 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Affordable Housing SPD 2014  
  

2014  
Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

Selby District    ✔                       

Developer Contribution 
Supplementary Planning 
Document | Selby District 
Council    

March 2007    
Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

Selby District    ✔ 
  

✔  
  

          ✔ 
  

        

Brayton Village Design 
Statement SPD 

01/12/2009  
Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Brayton ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Cawood Village Design 
Statement SPD 

01/12/2009  
Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Cawood ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Hemingbrough Village Design 
Statement SPD 

01/12/2009  
Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Hemingbrough ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Osgodby Village Design 
Statement SPD 

01/12/2009  
Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Osgodby ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Sherburn in Elmet Village Design 
Statement SPD  

01/12/2009  
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Sherburn ✔  
  

✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔              

Skipwith Village Design 
Statement SPD 

01/12/2009  
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Skipwith ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

South Milford Village Design 
Statement SPD  

01/12/2009  
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 South Milford ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Stillingfleet Village Design 
Statement SPD 

01/12/2009  
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Stillingfleet ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Wistow Village Design 
Statement SPD 

01/12/2009  
 Selby DC  

No time 
limit 

 Wistow ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

P
age 28



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/27 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Selby Town Design 
Statement SPD 

01/12/2009  
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Selby  ✔  
  

✔  ✔   ✔ ✔  ✔  ✔              

Fairburn Village Plan and Design 
Statement SPD  

01/12/2009  
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Fairburn ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Appleton Roebuck Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012  
Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Appleton Roebuck ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Barlow Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Barlow ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Bilbrough Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Bilbrough ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Brotherton Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Brotherton ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Byram cum Sutton Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Byram cum Sutton ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Carlton Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Carlton ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Church Fenton Village Design 
Statement SPD  

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Church Fenton ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Hensall Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Hensall ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Monk Fryston Village Design 
Statement SPD  

Feb 2012  
Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Monk Fryston ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

P
age 29



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/28 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 t

o
u

ri
sm

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
es

  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 f
lo

o
d

in
g

 
an

d
 c

o
as

ta
l c

h
a

n
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Newton Kyme Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Newton Kyme ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

North Duffield Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 North Duffield ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Riccall Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Riccall ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Stutton Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
Selby DC  

No time 
limit 

 Stutton ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Ulleskelf Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Ulleskelf ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

Womersley Village Design 
Statement SPD 

Feb 2012 
 Selby DC 

No time 
limit 

 Wormersley ✔  
  

✔  ✔    ✔  ✔  ✔              

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 30



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/29 

Part 2 - Schedule of Planning Policy Documents which are not part of the Statutory Development Plan 
 
Part 2 of Section B includes non-statutory planning policy documents which have been prepared and approved by predecessor authorities to provide 
guidance and advice to developers and the local planning authority in considering and determining planning applications.  
 
As referred to in paragraph 3.11 above, where policy documents were originally adopted some time ago, it is likely that material considerations, such 
as the emergence of new national and local policy, and new evidence, will have greater weight when planning applications are determined.  (See 
Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents which can be viewed here [include NYC weblink)  
 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

First Homes in Craven  
 
Initial First Homes Evidence 

26/09/2022 
Craven DC 

No time 
limit 

Craven outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

 ✔            

Settlement Growth Monitoring  Published 
quarterly 
Craven DC

2032 Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

✔  ✔                       

Article 4 Direction: Skipton High 
Street 

1987 
Craven DC

No time 
limit

Skipton Conservation 
Area

   ✔ ✔  ✔       

Article 4 Direction: Skipton Town 
Centre 

1995 
Craven DC

No time 
limit

Skipton Conservation 
Area

   ✔ ✔  ✔       

Article 4 Direction: Historic Areas 
of Settle 

1993 
Craven DC

No time 
limit

Settle Conservation 
Area

   ✔ ✔  ✔       

Article 4 Direction: Farnhill 
Conservation Area

1997 
Craven DC

No time 
limit

Farnhill Conservation 
Area

    ✔  ✔       

Adopted Conservation Area 
Appraisals  

2008 
Craven DC

No time 
limit

Giggleswick 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

P
age 31



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/30 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Giggleswick Conservation Area 
Appraisal 2008 
Settle Conservation Area 
Appraisal 2008 
Skipton Conservation Areas 
Appraisal 2008

Settle Conservation 
Area 
Skipton Conservation 
Area 

Conservation Area Appraisals: 
Burton-in-Lonsdale 
Carleton 
Cononley 
Cowling 
Eastby 
Embsay 
Farnhill 
Gargrave 
Ingleton 
Kildwick 
Kildwick Grange 
Lothersdale 
Low Bradley 
Settle-Carlisle Railway 
Sutton-in-Craven 
Thornton-in-Craven  
 

February 2023 

Craven DC 

 

No time 
limit 

Conservation Areas 
Listed 

         ✔    ✔             

P
age 32



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/31 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Conservation Areas Appraisals for 
the following proposed 
Conservation Areas: 
Glusburn 
High Bentham 
Low Bentham

February 2023 

Craven DC 

No time 
limit 

Glusburn, High 
Bentham & Low 
Bentham 

    ✔  ✔       

Sustainable Design and 
Construction Guidance Note on 
Content 

August 2021 

Craven DC

No time 
limit 

Craven outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park 

      ✔       

CIL Charging Schedule  07/04/2015  
Hambleton DC 

No time 
limit  

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

✔                  ✔  
  

      

Annual CIL Rate Summary 2022  01/01/2022  
Hambleton DC 

No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

CIL_GUIDANCE_NOTE_1___CIL
_Liability___September_2019  

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC

No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

CIL_GUIDANCE_NOTE_2___CIL
_Process___September_2019  
  

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC 
 

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

CIL_GUIDANCE_NOTE_3___Soc
ial_Housing_Relief___September
_2019  
  

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC 

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

P
age 33



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/32 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

CIL_GUIDANCE_NOTE_4___Cha
ritable_Development_Relief___Se
ptember_2019

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

CIL_GUIDANCE_NOTE_5___Exc
eptional_Circumstances_Relief__
_September_2019

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

CIL_GUIDANCE_NOTE_6___CIL
_Instalment_Policy___September
_2019  

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

CIL_GUIDANCE_NOTE_7___Exa
mples_of_CIL_Calculations___Se
ptember_2019  

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC 
  

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

CIL_GUIDANCE_NOTE_8___CIL
_Penalities_and_Surcharges___S
eptember_2019  

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC 
  

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

CIL_GUIDANCE_NOTE_9___App
eals_Procedure___September_20
19  

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC 
  

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

CIL_self_build_guidance_2019  
  

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

P
age 34



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/33 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

CIL_Understanding_Liability_2019
  

September 
2019  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit 

Hambleton district 
outside the North York 
Moors National Park  

                  ✔  
  

      

Newby Wiske Conservation Area 
Appraisal (not adopted as SPD) 

1985  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit

Newby Wiske 
Conservation Area  

            ✔              

Sessay Conservation Area 
Appraisal (not adopted as SPD) 

12 December 
2017  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit 

Sessay Conservation 
Area  

            ✔              

Article 4 Direction: Easingwold 
Conservation Area

2013  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit

Easingwold               ✔             

Article 4 Direction: East Thirsk 
Conservation Area

2000  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit

Thirsk               ✔             

Article 4 Direction: Sowerby 
Conservation Area

2010  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit

Sowerby (Thirsk)               ✔             

Article 4 Direction: Northallerton 
Conservation Area

2013  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit

Northallerton               ✔             

Article 4 Direction: Stokesley 
Conservation Area

1992  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit

Stokesley               ✔             

Article 4 Direction: Thirsk and 
Sowerby Conservation Area  

2003  
Hambleton DC

 No time 
limit

Thirsk and Sowerby               ✔             

Community Infrastructure Levy 
(CIL) Penalties and Surcharges 
Guidance  

08/07/2020  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District                  ✔  
  

        

Self-build and Custom 
Housebuilding Register Guidance  

31/10/2021  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit

Harrogate District      ✔                       

P
age 35



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/34 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

West Harrogate Parameters plan  
Part 1; Part 2  

22/02/2022  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Strategic site 
allocations in West 
Harrogate

  ✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

    

Aldborough Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

12/11/2008  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Aldborough  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Baldersby St. James Conservation 
Area Appraisal  

16/11/2011  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Baldersby  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Bilton in Ainsty Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

28/11/2009  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Bilton in Ainsty 
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Bishop Monkton Conservation 
Area Appraisal

15/10/2008  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit

Harrogate district          ✔                  

Bishopton Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

15/10/2008  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Bishopton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Boroughbridge Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

12/11/2008  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Boroughbridge  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Burton Leonard Conservation 
Area Appraisal  

24/02/2010  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Burton Leonard  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Clifton Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

13/01/2011  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Clifton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Coneythorpe Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

05/02/2011  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Coneythorpe  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Denton Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

09/12/2009  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Denton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

P
age 36



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/35 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Farnham Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

09/11/2001  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Farnham  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Fearby Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

26/06/2011  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Fearby  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Follifoot Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

18/03/2009  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Follifoot  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Glasshouses Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

28/08/2007  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Glasshouses  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Goldsborough Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

12/12/2008  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Goldsborough 
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Great Ouseburn Conservation 
Area Appraisal  

16/09/2011  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Great Ouseburn  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
✔  

                

Green Hammerton Conservation 
Area Appraisal  

04/02/2009  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Green Hammerton 
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Hackfall Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

14/12/2011  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Hackfall  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Hampsthwaite Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

18/02/2019  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Hampsthwaite  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Harrogate Conservation Area 
Appraisal  
Part 1; Part 2 

16/12/2010  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate 
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Healey Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

05/10/2011  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Healey  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

P
age 37



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/36 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Hunsingore Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

21/09/2011  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Hunsingore 
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Kirkby Overblow Conservation 
Area Appraisal  

23/02/2011  
Harrogate B  

 No time 
limit 

Kirkby Overblow  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Kirk Deighton Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

15th October 
2010  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Kirk Deighton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Kirk Hammerton Conservation 
Area Appraisal  
Part 1; Part 2 

12th November 
2008  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Kirk Hammerton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Knaresborough Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

10th December 
2008  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Knaresborough  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Leathley Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

5th October 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Leathley  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Little Ouseburn Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

12th November 
2008  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Little Ouseburn 
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Lofthouse Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

24th March 2010 
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Lofthouse  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Marton cum Grafton Conservation 
Area Appraisal  

2nd November 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Marton cum Grafton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

P
age 38



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/37 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Masham Conservation Area 
Appraisal  
Part 1; Part 2; Part 3

10th December 
2008  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Masham  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Middlesmoor Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

16th November 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Middlesmoor  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Nesfield Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

2nd November 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Nesfield  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

North Deighton Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

9th February 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

North Deighton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Nun Monkton Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

9th December 
2009  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Nun Monkton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Pannal Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

13th January 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Pannal  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Pateley Bridge Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

24th February 
2010  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Pateley Bridge 
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Plompton Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

30th November 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Plompton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Ramsgill Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

24th June 2009  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Ramsgill  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

P
age 39



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/38 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Ripley Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

25th November 
2009  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Ripley  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Ripon Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

24th June 2009  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Ripon  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Roecliffe Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

10th December 
2008  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Roecliffe  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Scriven Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

27th January 
2010  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Scriven  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Spofforth Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

15th October 
2018  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Spofforth  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Starbeck Spa Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

14th August 
2012  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Starbeck  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Staveley Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

26th January 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Staveley  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Studley Roger Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

2nd November 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Studley Roger  
Conservation Area 

        ✔                  

Timble Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

14th December 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Timble  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

P
age 40



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/39 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Tockwith Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

11th October 
2009  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Tockwith  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Wath (Nidderdale) Conservation 
Area Appraisal  

30the November
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Wath (Nidderdale) 
 Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Wath (Ripon) Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

21st September 
2011  
Harrogate BC  
  

 No time 
limit 

Wath (Ripon)  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Weston Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

16the November 
2011  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Weston  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Whixley Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

29th August 
2007  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Whixley  
Conservation Area 

        ✔  
  

                

Conservation and Design 
Guidance Notes:  
Rooflights; Listed buildings; 
Window repair and replacement in 
listed buildings; Non-designate 
heritage assets; Conservation 
areas; Curtilage listing; Stone 
slates  

15th October 
2020  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District          ✔  
  

                

Harrogate District Landscape 
Character Assessment  

Feb 2004  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District            ✔                

P
age 41



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/40 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Report; Appendices; Character 
Area Sheets: North-West; 
Character Area Sheets: North-
East;Character Area Sheets: 
South-West; Character Area 
Sheets: South-East
Landscape Design Guide  1999  

Harrogate BC  
 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District            ✔                

Biodiversity Design Guide  1999  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District            ✔                

Harrogate District Biodiversity 
Action Plan  

Dec 2012  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District            ✔                

Residential Design Guide  1999  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District              ✔              

Shop Fronts Design Guide  Mar 2019  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District              ✔              

Guidance on Developer 
Contributions to Education 
Facilities  

Nov 2017  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District                     ✔  
  

      

Sustainable Construction and 
Design Guidance Note  

Feb 2014  
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District              ✔        ✔      

Farm Buildings Design Guide  10th December 
2020  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District              ✔  
  

            

P
age 42



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/41 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Article 4 Direction: Victoria Avenue 
Harrogate  
Schedule  

13th December 
2013  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Victoria Avenue, 
Harrogate  

     ✔                       

Article 4 Direction: The Stray 
Harrogate  
Schedule  

9th November 
2012  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

The Stray, Harrogate                       ✔       

Article 4 Direction: Harrogate 
Conservation Area  
Schedule  

9th December 
2005  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate Town 
Conservation Area  

 ✔                           

Article 4 Direction: Great 
Ouseburn Conservation Area  
1st Schedule; 2nd Schedule  

12th August 2011 
and 1st October 
2012  
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit 

Great Ouseburn 
Conservation Area  

 ✔                           

Howsham Conservation Area 
Appraisal  

2001 
Ryedale DC 
May

 No time 
limit 

Howsham  
Conservation Area 

        ✔    ✔              

Kirkbymoorside Conservation 
Area Appraisal

c.1995 
Ryedale DC

 No time 
limit

Kirkbymoorside 
Conservation Area 

        ✔    ✔              

Malton Conservation Area 
Assessment  

1996 
Ryedale DC 

 No time 
limit

Malton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔    ✔              

Oswaldkirk Conservation Area 
Assessment 

2011 
Ryedale DC

No time 
limit

Oldwaldkirk 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Wombleton_Conservation_Area_A
ppraisal  

Ryedale DC  
July 2005

 No time 
limit

Wombleton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔     ✔             

Wombleton_Conservation_Area_e
xtension _Appraisal_Appendix1    

2005 
Ryedale DC

 No time 
limit

Wombleton  
Conservation Area 

        ✔     ✔             

P
age 43



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/42 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Ryedale_Residential_Rural_Desig
n_Guide_Consultation_Draft  

1995 
Ryedale DC

 No time 
limit

Ryedale outside of 
NYMNP

        ✔    ✔              

Ryedale_Rural_Design_Guide_Co
nsultation_Draft

1995 
Ryedale DC

 No time 
limit

Ryedale outside of 
NYMNP

            ✔              

Shopfront design and signs  
  

2005 
Ryedale DC  

 No time 
limit

Ryedale outside of 
NYMNP

      ✔      ✔              

Scalby Conservation Area & 
Management Plan

7th January 2008
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit

Scalby Conservation 
Area

    ✔   ✔        

Seamer Conservation Area & 
Management Plan

7th July 2008 
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit

Seamer Conservation 
Area

    ✔  ✔       

Weaponness Conservation Area & 
Management Plan 

3rd September 
2007 
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit 

Weaponness 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

East & West Ayton Conservation 
Area & Management Plan 

June 2014 
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit

East & West Ayton 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Falsgrave Conservation Area & 
Management Plan 

3rd November 
2008 
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit 

Falsgrave 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Whitby Conservation Area & 
Management Plan 

11th February 
2014 
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit 

Whitby Conservation 
Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Sandsend Conservation Area & 
Management Plan

9th January 2012
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit

Sandsend 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Filey Conservation Area & 
Management Plan

2nd July 2012 No time 
limit

Filey Conservation 
Area

    ✔  ✔       

P
age 44



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/43 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Cloughton Conservation Area & 
Management Plan 

25th February 
2011 
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit 

Cloughton 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Snainton Conservation Area & 
Management Plan 

2nd November 
2009 
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit 

Snainton Conservation 
Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Brompton Conservation Area & 
Management Plan

23rd March 2012
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit

Brompton 
Conservation Area 

    ✔  ✔       

Wykeham and Ruston 
Conservation Area & Management 
Plan 

6th December 
2012 
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit 

Wykeham and 
Rushton Conservation 
Area

    ✔  ✔       

Dean Road and Manor Road 
Cemeteries Conservation Area & 
Management Plan

6th September 
2010 
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit 

Dean Road and Manor 
Road Cemeteries 
Conservation Areas 

    ✔  ✔       

Whitby Business Park Area – 
Design Brief Nov 2016  

November 2016 
Scarborough BC 
and North York 
Moors National 
Park Authority  

2026  Whitby Business Park 
which covers areas 
within the planning 
remit of both 
Scarborough BC and 
NYMNPA

    ✔  
  

      ✔  
  

            

Dean Road Development Brief 
Nov 2009  

November 2009 
Scarborough 
BC 

No time 
limit 

Dean Road Site, 
Scarborough  

✔  
  

                        

Filey Road Sports Centre 
Development Brief Dec 2011  

December 2011 
Scarborough 
BC 

 No time 
limit 

Filey Road Sports 
Centre Site, 
Scarborough

✔  
  

                        

P
age 45



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/44 

Document Title  Approved   
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time   
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Futurist and Town Hall 
Development Brief Sept 2012  

September 2012 
Scarborough 
BC 

 No time 
limit 

Futurist and Town Hall 
Site, Scarborough  

✔                          

Guidance Note on Flat 
Conversions Feb 2005  
  

February 2005  
Scarborough BC

No time 
limit 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North 
York Moors National 
Park

  ✔  
  

                      

Selby Town Centre Design Guide 2022  
Selby DC

 No time 
limit

Selby Town Centre                             

Selby DC: 
 Conservation Areas | Selby 
District Council 
 
Appleton Roebuck  
Brayton  
Cawood  
Hemingbrough  
Monk Fryston  
Riccall  
Tadcaster  
Selby Town  
Armoury Road and Brook Street, 
Selby  
Leeds Road, Selby   
Millgate, Selby   
 

 
See link 
 
 
29/09/2022 

 
No time 
limit 

 
Selby District 

    ✔  ✔       

P
age 46



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/45 

 
Part 3 - Schedule of Planning Guidance which are not part of the Statutory Development Plan  
 
This part of Schedule B includes non-statutory documents prepared by other organisations and bodies which assist the delivery of development. 
 
As referred to in paragraph 3.11 above, where policy documents were originally adopted some time ago, it is likely that material considerations, such 
as the emergence of new national and local policy, and new evidence, will have greater weight when planning applications are determined.   (See 
Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents which can be viewed here [include NYC weblink] 
 

Document Title Approved  
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8) 

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Forest of Bowland AONB 
Management Plan 2014-2019  

February 2014 2019 Forest of Bowland 
AONB (Craven)

     ✔        

Nidderdale AONB Management 
Plan 2019 - 2024 

2019 2024 Nidderdale AONB 
(Harrogate, 
Hambleton and 
Richmondshire)

     ✔        

Howardian Hills AONB 
Management Plan 2019-2024  

2019  2024  Howardian Hills AONB 
(Hambleton and 
Ryedale)

          ✔ 
  

              

Brompton Village Design 
Statement  

2006 
Hambleton DC 

No time limitBrompton        ✔           

Hutton Rudby Village Design 
Statement  

2000 
Hambleton DC 
  

 No time 
limit 

Hutton Rudby and 
Rudby  

        ✔  
  

        

Kirkby Village Design Statement  2004 
Hambleton DC 

 No time 
limit 

Kirkby        ✔          

P
age 47



North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework         Appendix 1 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/46 

Document Title Approved  
date by   
preparing   
authority  
  
(DD/MM/YYYY) 

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 7 & 8) 

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  

R
et

ai
l &

 T
o

w
n

 
C

en
tr

es
  

B
u

ilt
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t 

 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Thornton-le-Street Village 
Design Statement  

2021 
Hambleton DC 

 No time 
limit 

Thornton le Street        ✔          

Crayke Building Guidelines  2007 
Hambleton DC 

 No time 
limit 

Crayke        ✔          

Bilton in Ainsty with Bickerton 
Village Design Statement  

25th July 2019 
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit

Bilton in Ainsty & 
Bickerton

       ✔          

Darley Village Design Statement  2003 
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit

Darley        ✔          

Kirkby Malzeard Village Design 
Statement  

2003 
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit

Kirkby Malzeard        ✔          

Marton cum Grafton Village 
Design Statement

02/11/2011 
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit

Marton cum Grafton         ✔          

Ripley Village Design Statement  2004 
Harrogate BC

 No time 
limit

Ripley        ✔          

Development on Land Affected 
by Contamination: Technical 
Guidance  
Appendix 2: Screening 
Assessment Form

June 2020 
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District ✔                

Verification Requirements for 
Cover Systems: Technical 
Guidance  

Nov 2017 
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District ✔                

Verification Requirements for 
Gas Protection Systems: 
Technical Guidance

Dec 2016 
Harrogate BC  

 No time 
limit 

Harrogate District  ✔                

P
age 48



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/47 

   
 
 

North Yorkshire Council 
 
 

Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire 
Presentation to NYCC Executive Member For Planning For Growth 13th March 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
If you need this information in Large Print, Braille, Audio  
or in another format or language please contact www.northyorks.gov.uk/contact-us  

 

P
age 49



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/48 

Table of Contents 
 

1. Introduction              Page 2 
 
2. Spatial Theme Definitions            Page 3 
 
3. Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire:     Page 5 

Part 1 – Core Evidence            Page 5 
Part 2 – Local/Other Evidence           Page 28 

 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 50



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/49 

1.  Introduction 
 
1.1 This document provides a schedule of both core and local evidence base documents produced by all eight predecessor councils that 

have informed adopted Development Plan Documents.  The Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire 
was approved by the Executive Member For Planning For Growth on the 13th March 2023.  

 
1.2 This schedule may be useful to prospective applicants, developers and other interested parties in providing guidance and advice 

relevant to planning applications, and in assisting planning officers in assessing development proposals.   
 
1.3 The schedule comprises of two parts:  
 
Part 1 relates to core evidence.  That is evidence that is common to all Development Plan Documents including local plans prepared and 

adopted across North Yorkshire e.g., Strategic Housing and Employment Land Availability Assessment, Strategic Housing Market 
Assessment, Strategic Flood Risk Assessments, Employment Land Review, Viability Assessment, Infrastructure Delivery Plan etc.  

 
Part 2 relates to local/other evidence.  That is evidence that has been prepared to inform Development Plan Documents, including adopted 

development plan policies that are specific to a particular area or theme e.g., relating to housing mix and density, allocated site selection 
process, green infrastructure & biodiversity, Local Green Space, AONBs, water resources, gypsy & travellers, tourism etc.  

 
1.4 Web links to each evidence base document is provided within the tables below.  In addition, web links to general evidence base 

webpages, where they exist for each North Yorkshire predecessor authority is provided at the end of the document.  
 
1.5 Whilst all efforts have been made to ensure the information within the schedule is correct, it is not intended to amount to advice or 

authority on which reliance should be placed. It is important to note that as some of the evidence listed is several years old, it should not 
necessarily be relied upon for making decisions.   Users of this schedule are advised to contact the relevant council officers to discuss 
specific development proposals as necessary. 

 
1.6 North Yorkshire Council is required to prepare a new Local Plan for the whole of the North Yorkshire area (excluding the designated 

National Parks).  A new evidence base will need to be prepared to shape this new local plan.  This schedule is important as the existing 
evidence base listed below will be the starting point for and feed into this new local plan evidence base.  The Schedule of Planning 
Policy Evidence Base Documents is a living document and will be updated as the evidence base for the new North Yorkshire Local Plan 
is prepared and published.  

 
 

P
age 51



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/50 

1.7 It should be noted that a North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework has also been prepared.  The aim of this Framework 
is to provide clarity for applicants, potential developers, Councillors, and officers on which statutory and non-statutory planning 
documents planning applications will be considered against once the new unitary North Yorkshire Council is formed on the 1 April 2023.  
The Framework should be read alongside this Schedule and can be viewed here [include weblink] 

 
2. Spatial Theme Definitions 

Each document listed in the schedules below have been categorised into the following spatial themes. 
General development principles  may include development / locational strategy, the location and scale of new development, settlement 

hierarchy, sequential approach to development, settlement boundaries, green belt designation, development 
in the open countryside, general design principles and sustainability criteria such as flood risk, erosion, land 
instability, pollution and contaminated land. These general overarching policies will often apply to all forms of 
development and can cut across all the other spatial themes.

Housing  may include overall housing land supply provision, housing land allocations, housing mix & density, 
previously developed land, provision of affordable housing, provision for gypsies and travellers, provision of 
specialist housing e.g., or older people, residential development in town, district & local centres, conversions, 
existing housing stock, extension and alterations to existing housing.

Economic development and 
tourism  

may include overall employment land supply provision, employment land allocations, cultural and tourism 
development, visitor accommodation including camping and caravanning, tourist attractions, the rural 
economy and farm diversification.

Retail and Town Centres  may include distribution of growth in retail floorspace and other town centre uses, vitality and viability of towns 
and villages centres, retail hierarchy, primary and secondary shopping areas, edge-of-centre and out-of-
centre retail or related development, town centre development opportunities, underused floorspace in retail 
areas, open air retailing and farm shops.

Built environment  may include historic and built environment, conservation areas, listed buildings, archaeology, other heritage 
assets (scheduled monuments, parks and gardens, battlefield sites etc), public realm and public art.

Natural environment  may include countryside & landscape relating to sites of international and national importance for nature 
conservation, sites of local or regional nature conservation significance, protection of species, biodiversity 
and geodiversity sites, wildlife networks, green infrastructure networks, green wedges, Local Green Space 
designations, landscape character, areas of high landscape value, best and most versatile agricultural.

Design  May include design guides and design codes, general layout and design principles, sustainable design and 
construction, ensuring development is accessible, designing out crime, shop fronts and advertisements etc. 

Recreation and open space  may include parks and gardens, provision of new open space, sport and recreational facilities, children’s play, 
strategic open spaces, golf courses, countryside activities, recreational footpaths, cycleways, bridleways and 
waterways.

P
age 52



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/51 

Transportation  may include road network, road schemes and major road improvements, minor road improvements, traffic 
management, rail services, and freight, provision for buses, cyclists and walking, traffic implications of new 
development, parking standards and highway directional signage.

Community facilities and 
infrastructure  

may include community centres, meeting halls, educational establishments, public houses, religious buildings 
and libraries, healthcare facilities, utilities infrastructure such as electricity, sewerage, gas and water supplies, 
telecommunications development and planning conditions and obligations.

climate change, flooding and 
coastal change  

may include flood risk, drainage and sustainable drainage systems, water resources & supply, water quality 
and ground water, land and air quality, renewable and low carbon energy, reducing greenhouse gas 
emissions, coastal changes, risk of overheating from rising temperatures,  

Minerals  may include strategy for minerals development, environmental protection, coal, aggregate minerals, 
sandstone, peat, clay, oil and gas, site management and operations, reclamation and reworking of mineral 
wastes

Waste  may include strategy for waste, type and volume of waste to be managed, waste management facilities, 
environmental protection, waste minimisation and reuse, recovering waste, disposal, other waste issues such 
as scrap yards, power station ash, special waste and anaerobic digestion, site reclamation and site 
management.

 
 
3. Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire:  
 
Part 1 - Core Evidence 
Part 1 lists evidence that is common to all the Development Plan Documents, including local plans prepared and adopted by predecessor 
councils across North Yorkshire e.g., Strategic Housing and Employment Land Availability Assessment, Strategic Housing Market Assessment, 
Strategic Flood Risk Assessments, Employment Land Review, Viability Assessment, Infrastructure Delivery Plan etc.  
 
 

P
age 53



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/52 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA)
Craven DC: 
 Strategic Housing Market Assessment 
(SHMA) Nov 2017

November 
2017  

Updated when 
required  

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

 ✔                 

Hambleton DC:  
Strategic Housing Market Assessment  

January 2016 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

 ✔  
  

               

Hambleton DC:  
Strategic Housing Market Assessment - 
Updated Report  

September 
2016  

Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

 ✔  
  

               

Hambleton DC: Housing and Economic 
Development Needs Assessment  

June 2018 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

 ✔  
  

✔  
  

              

Harrogate BC:  
Housing and Economic Development 
Needs Assessment (HEDNA) June 2017 
Erratum Report (May 2018)

May 2018 Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district  ✔  
  

✔  
  

              

Richmondshire DC: 
See Richmondshire Local Plan Webpage 
 

May 2020 but 
SHMA valid 
from 
November 
2019

Updated when 
required 

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park 

 ✔            

Ryedale DC: 
Strategic Housing Market Assessment 

2022 Updated when 
required

Ryedale outside of 
NYMNP

 ✔            

P
age 54



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/53 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Scarborough BC:  
SHMA Jan 2021  
Supplementary to SHMA is:  
Older Persons Housing in Scarborough 
Borough 2021;  
Private Rented Sector Housing in 
Scarborough Borough 2021

January 2021 
  
January 2021 
  
January 2021 

Updated when 
required 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park 

 ✔                 

Selby DC:  
Housing and Economic Development 
Needs Assessment HEDNA 2020  
Housing and Economic Development 
Needs Assessment Addendum HEDNA 
Addendum 2022  
  

 
October 2022 
  
June 2022  

Updated when 
required 
 
  

Selby District Council  ✔  
  

✔  
  

              

Five Year Housing Land Supply 
Craven DC:  
Five Year Housing Land Supply Report   

Published 
annually by 
spatial 
planning team 
& circulated to 
members.  
November 
2022

Published 
annually  

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

 ✔                 

Hambleton DC:  
Housing Assessment Update  

February 
2022  

Published for 
adoption of new 
Local Plan

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

 ✔  
  

               

P
age 55



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/54 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Harrogate BC:  
Housing Land Supply Update (Apr 2022)   

June 2022 Published 
annually  

Harrogate District  ✔  
  

               

Richmondshire DC: 
SHLAA - 5 year housing land supply 

2021 Published 
annually  

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park

✔ 
    

Ryedale DC:  
Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment Part 1 (sites with planning 
status) 
 
Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment (including sites with no 
planning status) 
 

  
2022 
 
 
 
2009 (to be 
updated 
2022) 

Published 
annually  
 
 

 Ryedale District Outside 
of the NYMNP  

 ✔  
 
 
✔  
 

               

Scarborough BC:  
See the SHELAA and AMR which covers 
the 5 year housing supply. 

 Published 
annually 

                   

Selby DC:  
5 Year Housing Land Supply Report 2021-
2026  
Five Year Housing Land Supply | Selby 
District Council   

Published 
Annually and 
agreed by 
Executive  
March 2021

Published 
annually  

Selby District Council  ✔  
  

               

Strategic Housing & Employment Land Availability Assessment (SHELAA)

P
age 56



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/55 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Craven DC:  
Strategic Housing & Employment Land 
Availability Assessment (SHELAA)  

Published 
annually in 
accordance 
with SHELAA 
methodology 
2020

Published 
annually  

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

 ✔  ✔                

Hambleton DC:  
Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment September 2019  

September 
2019  

Published 
annually  

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

 ✔  
  

                

Harrogate BC:  
Strategic Housing and Economic Land 
Availability Assessment (SHELAA) (Dec 
2017)  
Strategic Housing and Economic Land 
Availability Assessment (SHELAA) 
Addendum (Mar 2020)

March 2020 Published 
annually  

Harrogate District  ✔  
  

✔  
  

              

Richmondshire DC: 
Strategic Housing and Employment Land 
Availability Assessment

SHELAA 
2019 currently 
being updated

Published 
annually  

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park

✔ ✔ 

Ryedale DC:  
Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment  
Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment Part 1

2009 To be 
updated in 
2022 
 
2021

Published 
annually  

Ryedale outside of the 
North York Moors 
National Park 

   
 
✔  

               

P
age 57



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/56 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Scarborough BC:  
SHELAA 2021  

Published 
annually  
2021

Published 
annually  

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park 

  ✔  
  

✔  
  

                    

Selby DC:  
Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment (SHLAA) | Selby District 
Council  
  

Published 
annually  
2021  

Published 
annually  

Selby District Council  ✔  
  

                

Employment Land Review (ELR)  
Craven DC:   
Part I: Craven Employment Land Review 
and Future Requirements for Economic 
Growth March 2017  
Part II: Craven Employment Land Review 
and Future Requirements for Economic 
Growth Addendum November 2017  

 
March 2017  
  
  
November 
2017  

Updated when 
required  

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

  ✔                

Hambleton DC:   
Employment Land Review  

September 
2016  

Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

  ✔  
  

              

Harrogate BC:  
Employment Land Review (June 2015)  

June 2015 Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district   ✔                

P
age 58



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/57 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Richmondshire DC 
Employment Land Review Update 2019 

06/09/2019 Updated when 
required 

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park

✔ 
    

Ryedale DC:  
Ryedale Employment Land Review Report 

 June 2010 Updated when 
required 

 Ryedale outside of the 
North York Moors 
National Park 

     ✔                     

Scarborough BC:  
Employment Land Review Nov 2015  

November 
2015  

Updated when 
required 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park 

  ✔  
  

              

Selby DC:  
Housing and Economic Development 
Needs Assessment HEDNA 2020  
Housing and Economic Development 
Needs Assessment Addendum HEDNA 
Addendum 2022  
  

 
October 2022 
  
  
 June 2022  

Updated when 
required 

Selby District Council   ✔  
  

              

Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA)  
Craven DC:  
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Jan 
2017  

January 2017 
  

Updated when 
required 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

           ✔      

Hambleton DC:   
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment  
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Map   

March 2017 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

           ✔  
  

    

Harrogate BC:   
Sept 2016 

Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district ✔            ✔      

P
age 59



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/58 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Level 1 Strategic Flood Risk Assessment 
(SFRA) (Sept 2016) and Appendices (Sept 
2016).  
Level 1 SFRA Addendum

 
Jan 2018  

NYCC:  
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Volume I 
- Data review document - Revision 2  
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Volume II 
- Sequential Test Results  
SFRA for publication stage

 
June 2018  
  
  
  
Oct 2016

Updated when 
required  

North Yorkshire, City of 
York & the North York 
Moors National Park  

           ✔  
  

    
  
  

Statutory Preliminary Flood Risk 
Assessment 2011 [ARCHIVED CONTENT] 
(nationalarchives.gov.uk) – reviewed in 
2017.  
PFRA_North_Yorkshire_County_Council__
2017.pdf (publishing.service.gov.uk). 

2017 Updated when 
required 
 

NYCC  area           ✔   

Draft North Yorkshire Local Flood Risk 
Management Strategy 
https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/flood-and-
water-management

2016 Updated when 
required 

NYCC  area           ✔   

Revised North Yorkshire Local Flood Risk 
Management Strategy 2022 - 2027 

Nov 2022 Updated when 
required

NYCC area           ✔   

Richmondshire DC: 
Richmondshire District Level 1 Strategic 
Flood Risk Assessment

August 2020 Updated when 
required 

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park

 
✔ 

  

P
age 60



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/59 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Ryedale DC:  
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Level 1 

November 
2021 

Updated when 
required 

 Ryedale outside of the 
North York Moors 
National Park 

           ✔  
  

    

Scarborough BC:  
Scarborough Borough and Ryedale Level 1 
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment Nov 2021

November 
2021  

Updated when 
required  

Scarborough Borough 
and Ryedale District 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park

           ✔  
  

    

Selby DC:  
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment  Level 1  
Level 2  
  

August 2022 Updated when 
required  

Selby District Council            ✔  
  

    

Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP)  
Craven DC:  
IDP March 2018  

March 2018  
  

Updated when 
required 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

         ✔        

Hambleton DC:   
Infrastructure Delivery Plan  

March 2020 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

         ✔  
  

      

Harrogate BC:  
HDLP Infrastructure Delivery Plan: 
Submission Update

Aug 2018 Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district          ✔        

Richmondshire DC: 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan 

Local Plan 
Core Strategy 
2012 – 2028

Updated when 
required 

Ryedale outside of the 
North York Moors 
National Park 

✔ 
   

P
age 61



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/60 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Ryedale DC:  
Infrastructure Delivery Plan Update 
Infrastructure Funding Statement 2020-21 

 
2018 
Published 
October 2022

Updated when 
required 

 Ryedale outside of the 
North York Moors 
National Park 

                  ✔        

Scarborough BC:  
Scarborough Infrastructure Study Apr 
2016  

April 2016 Updated when 
required 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park

         ✔  
  

      

Selby DC: Draft Infrastructure Delivery 
Plan  

August 2022 Updated when 
required 

Selby District            ✔  
  

      

Retail & Leisure Studies
Craven DC:  
Retail & Leisure Study 2016 – 2032   

February 
2016  

Updated when 
required 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

   ✔               

Hambleton DC:  
Retail and Leisure Study - Main report and 
Retail and Leisure Study - Appendices  

October 2016 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

   ✔  
  

             

Hambleton DC:  
Retail Study Update  

March 2019 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

   ✔  
  

             

Hambleton DC:  
Hambleton Retail Note  

June 2020 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

   ✔  
  

             

Harrogate BC:  
HDLP Retail Background Paper 

Aug 2018 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district    ✔               

P
age 62



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/61 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Harrogate BC:  
Retail Study 2016 Update   

Dec 2016  Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district    ✔  
  

             

Harrogate BC: 
Retail Study 

 
Jan 2014

Update when 
required

Harrogate district    ✔           

Harrogate BC:  
Local Retail Impact Thresholds Advisory 
Note 

Dec 2014 Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district    ✔               

Richmondshire DC: 
Richmondshire Retail, Leisure and Town 
Centre Study 

June 2019 Updated when 
required 

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park

✔ 

Ryedale DC:  
Retail Capacity Impact Assessment 
Appendices to Retail Capacity Assessment

July 2011 
 
 
July 2011

Updated when 
required 

 Ryedale outside of the 
North York Moors 
National Park 

      ✔                    

Scarborough BC: Scarborough Retail 
Study 2012 Update  
Scarborough Retail Study 2007  

April 2012 
  
December 
2007

Updated when 
required 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park 

   ✔  
  

             

Selby DC:  
Selby Town Centre, Retail and Leisure 
Study   
Selby Town Centre Retail and Leisure 
Study 2020   

November 
2020  

Updated when 
required 

Selby District     ✔  
  

             

Open Space & Recreation Assessment  

P
age 63



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/62 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Craven DC:   
Open Space, Playing Pitch & Sports 
Facilities Assessment 2016  
Playing Pitch Strategy Refresh 2021  

 
March 2016  
  
January 2022

Updated when 
required  

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

       ✔           

Hambleton DC:  
Playing Pitch Strategy, Playing Pitch 
Strategy Appendices (and  
Standards for Playing Pitch Provision)  

October 2017 
(January 
2018)  

Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

       ✔  
  

         

Hambleton DC: 
Sports Facilities Strategy 2017-2035  

August 2017 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

       ✔  
  

         

Hambleton DC:  
Open Space Strategy  

October 2017 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

       ✔  
  

         

Harrogate BC:  
Built Facilities Strategy 2018-2036  
   
Playing Pitch Strategy 2022 
   
Sport, Recreation, Open Space and Village 
Halls Study: Part 1 Standards Assessment 
  

 
June 2019  
   
Oct 2022  
   
Sept 2011  

 
 
 
Updated when 
required 

 
 
 
Harrogate district  
    

        
✔  
   
✔  
   
   
✔  

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
✔  

        

Richmondshire DC: 
Playing Pitch and Built Facilities Strategy 
2022 

Nov 2022 Updated when 
required 

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park

✔ 
    

P
age 64



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/63 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

  
Ryedale DC:  
Open Space Study 

2007 Updated when 
required 

 Ryedale outside of the 
North York Moors 
National Park 

        ✔          

Scarborough BC: Playing Pitch Strategy 
2021  
  
 
Green Space Audit  
  

July 2021 
  
  
 
May 2014  

Updated when 
required    

Scarborough Borough 
including the North York 
Moors National Park  
   

       ✔  
  

         

Selby DC:  
Playing Pitch Strategy Assessment Report 
November 2020  
Playing Pitch Strategy - Strategy and 
Action PLan (April 2021)  
Indoor Sports Facilities Needs Assessment 
(April 2020)  
Indoor Sports Facilities Strategy (May 
2020)  
Green Space Audut (August 2022)  
  

 
November 
2020  
  
April 2021  
  
  
April 2020  
  
August 2022 
 

 
Updated when 
required 

 Selby District         ✔  
  

         

Landscape Appraisal
Craven DC:  October 2002 No time limit Craven District outside 

the Yorkshire Dales 
     ✔             

P
age 65



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/64 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Craven District Outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park & Forest of Bowland 
AONB Landscape Appraisal Oct 2002  

National Park & Forest of 
Bowland AONB  

Hambleton DC:  
Landscape Character Assessment and 
Sensitivity Study  

May 2016 No time limit Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

     ✔  
  

           

Harrogate BC:  
Harrogate District Landscape Character 
Assessment  
Report; Appendices; Character Area 
Sheets: North-West; Character Area 
Sheets: North-East; Character Area 
Sheets: South-West; Character Area 
Sheets: South-East

 
Feb 2004  

 
No time limit 

 
Harrogate district  

     ✔             

Richmondshire DC: 
Richmondshire Landscape Character 
Assessment & Landscape Sensitivity Study 
Volume1-LandscapeCharacterAssessment 
Richmondshire Landscape Character 
Assessment & Landscape Sensitivity Study 
Volume 2 - Landscape Sensitivity Study 

 
October 2019
 
Nov 2019 

No time limit Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park  

Ryedale DC:  
Landscapes of Northern Ryedale 
 
 

  
August 1999 
 
 
1995

No time limit Northern Ryedale, 
excluding NYM National 
Park  
 

      
 
 
 

 
✔ 
 
✔ 

           

P
age 66



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/65 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Humberside and Yorkshire Wolds 
Landscape Assessment 
 
Special Qualities Study of Ryedale’s 
Market Towns 

 
 
2016 

Humberside and 
Yorkshire Wolds  
 
Malton, Norton, Pickering, 
Helmsley, 
Kirkbymoorside 

 
✔  

 
✔  

Scarborough BC: Scarborough Borough 
Landscape Study 2013  and Various 
Sensitivity and Area Assessments  

December 
2013  

No time limit Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park 

     ✔  
  

           

Selby DC:  
  
Selby Landscape Character Assessment 
(2019)  
  
Selby District Landscape Sensitivity Study 
(2021)  
  
  
Selby District Local Landscape Designation 
Review (2019)  
 
  

 
  
November 
2019  
  
October 2021 
  
September 
2019  

No time limit  Selby District      ✔  
  

           

Conservation Area Appraisals – See Schedule B Parts 1 & 2 for details of Conservation Area Appraisals

P
age 67



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/66 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Craven DC:   
Craven District Council: Conservation 
areas (cravendc.gov.uk) 

 
See link  

No time limit Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

    ✔    ✔           

Hambleton DC: 
Conservation areas and listed buildings – 
Conservation areas (hambleton.gov.uk) 
 
Settlement Character Assessment  

See link 
 
 
 
October 2016

 
 
 
 
No time limit

Hambleton settlements 
with conservation areas  

    ✔  
  

  ✔           

Harrogate BC:  
Conservation areas – Harrogate Borough 
Council 

  
See link  

No time limit Harrogate district      ✔   ✔           

Richmondshire DC: 
Conservation area appraisals and 
management plans (richmondshire.gov.uk)  

 
See link  

No time limit Richmondshire district 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park

✔  ✔   

Ryedale DC:  
Conservation areas - Ryedale District 
Council 

 
See link  

No time limit  Ryedale outside of the 
North York Moors 
National Park 

    ✔    ✔           

Scarborough BC:  
Conservation Area Appraisals and 
Management Plans | 
SCARBOROUGH.GOV.UK 

  
See link 
 

No time limit Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park 

    ✔  
  

  ✔           

Selby DC: 
Conservation Areas | Selby District Council 

See link 
  

No time limit   Selby District     ✔  
  

  ✔             

Viability Assessment

P
age 68



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/67 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Craven DC:   
Part I: Craven Local Plan Viability 
Assessment June 2017  
Part II: Craven Local Plan Viability 
Assessment Addendum Report  
Part III: Brownfield Land and Supported 
Living Typologies  
Part IV: Supported Living Affordable 
Housing Policy (%) Targets November 
2018  

 
June 2017  
  
November 
2017  
  
  
October 2018 
  
 
November 
2018

Updated when 
required 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

✔                  

Hambleton DC: Whole Plan and 
Community Infrastructure Levy Viability 
Assessment  

June 2019 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

✔  
  

                

Harrogate BC:  
HDLP Whole Plan Viability Assessment 
(Sept 2016)  
HDLP Viability Update and CIL Viability 
Assessment (May 2018)

  
September 
2016 

Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district ✔                  

Richmondshire DC: 
Whole Plan Viability Assessment 

May 2020 Updated when 
required 

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park

✔ 
    

Ryedale DC:  
Affordable Housing Viability Study 
Ryedale CIL Viability Assessment 

  
July 2010 
August 2013

Updated when 
required 

Ryedale outside of the 
North York Moors 
National Park 

                 

P
age 69



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/68 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Scarborough BC:  
Whole Local Plan Viability Assessment | 
SCARBOROUGH.GOV.UK  

November 
2011 & July 
2011  
Updated July 
2016

Updated when 
required 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park  

✔  
  

✔  
  

               

Selby DC:  
Selby Local Plan and CIL Viability Report 
(January 2021)  
Selby Local Plan and CIL Viability 
Addendum (August 2022)  
  

  
Jan 2021 
 
August 2022 

Updated when 
required 

Selby District  ✔  
  

                

Sustainability Appraisal (SA)  
Craven DC:  
Final SA Report 2019 Statement of 
Environmental Particulars Nov 
2019 Preparatory work for SA 2012, 2014 
& 2015  

November 
2019  

Updated when 
required 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

✔                  

Hambleton DC: Sustainability Appraisal 
Main Report and Non-technical Summary  

June 2019 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

                 

Harrogate BC:  
HDLP Sustainability Appraisal:   
SA Submission Draft (Aug 2018) Part 1  
SA Submission Draft (Aug 2018) Part 2  
SA Submission Draft (Aug 2018) Part 3  

 
 
 
 
Aug 2018 

Updated when 
required 

 
Harrogate district  

  
✔  

                

P
age 70



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/69 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

SA Submission Draft (Aug 2018) Part 4  
SA Submission Draft (Aug 2018) Part 5  
SA Addendum 2 Broad Locations of 
Growth (Jul 2019)  
SA Addendum 3 Main Modifications (Jul 
2019)  
Errata to SA Addendum 3 Main 
Modifications (Jul 2019)  
SA Post Adoption Statement (Dec 2020)  
  

 
 
July 2019 
 
July 2019 
 
July 2019 
Dec 2020 

NYCC:  
Sustainability Appraisal Post Adoption 
Statement  
Sustainability Appraisal of Schedule of 
Further Proposed Changes to the 
Publication Draft  
Sustainability appraisal of the proposed 
changes to the publication draft plan  
  
Non technical summary of the sustainability 
appraisal  
  
Sustainability Appraisal – Full Report   
Appendix 1 - sustainability appraisal 
framework.  
Appendix 2 - full policy assessments.  

 
Nov 2020  
  
Nov 2017  
  
  
Jul 2017  
  
  
Oct 2016  
  
  
Oct 2016  
  
Oct 2016  
  

Updated when 
required 

North Yorkshire, City of 
York & the North York 
Moors National Park  

✔  
  

                

P
age 71



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/70 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Appendix 3 – Assessment of sites Pt 1  
Appendix 3 – Assessment of sites Pt 2  
Appendix 4 - sustainability appraisal 
contribution to the evolution of the vision   

 
  
  
  
Oct 2016

Richmondshire DC: 
Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report 
Preferred Options Sustainability Report  

 
April 2020 
March 2021

 
Updated when 
required

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park

✔ 

Ryedale DC:  
Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report 
Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report 
and Framework 

 
October 2016
 
April 2022

Updated when 
required 

                            

Scarborough BC: SA for the Adopted Local 
Plan 2015 (including Addendum June 2016
and Main Modifications Sept 2016)  
  
 
 
SA – Scoping Report 2020 (Local Plan 
review)  
  
Updated SA Scoping Report March 2022  

October 2015 
  
June 2016  
September 
2016  
  
August 2020  
  
  
March 2022  

Updated when 
required 
  
  
  

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park 

✔  
  

                

Selby DC:  
Sustainability Appraisal Reg 19 with 
Appendices and Non Technical Summary  
  

August 2022 Updated when 
required  

Selby District  ✔  
  

                

P
age 72



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/71 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA)  
Craven DC:  
Final HRA Appropriate Assessment Report 
Nov 2019 (iteration IV)  
Iteration III HRA Appropriate Assessment 
Feb 2019  
Iteration II HRA Appropriate Assessment 
March 2018  
Iteration I HRA Appropriate Assessment 
Dec 2017  
HRA Screening Report Nov 2016  

 
November 
2019  
  
  
February 
2019  
  
 
March 2018  
  
December 
2017  
  
 
November 
2016

Updated when 
required 

Craven District outside 
the Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

✔       ✔            

Hambleton DC: 
Habitats Regulations Assessment  
 
HRA Hambleton Local Plan Main 
Modifications  

February 
2020  
 
September 
2021  

Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district outside 
of North York Moors 
National Park  

 ✔       ✔            

Harrogate BC:  
HDLP Habitats Regulations Assessment: 
Publication Draft (Jan 2018)  

 
Jan 2018  

Updated when 
required 

 
Harrogate district  

 
✔  

     ✔            

P
age 73



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/72 

Core Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YYY
Y)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical   
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 3 & 4)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 

H
o

u
si

n
g

  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e,
 

fl
o

o
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
as

ta
l 

ch
an

g
e 

 
M

in
er

al
s 

 

W
as

te
  

NYCC:  
Addendum to Habitats Regulation 
Assessment  
Habitats Regulation Assessment - 
Addendum  
Addendum to HRA  
HRA for publication stage  

 
Nov 2019  
  
Feb 2018  
  
Nov 2017  
  
Oct 2016

Updated when 
required 

North Yorkshire, City of 
York & the North York 
Moors National Park  

 ✔       ✔            

Richmondshire DC: 
Habitats Regulations Assessment of the 
Richmondshire District Council Preferred 
Options (Reg. 18) Local Plan 2018-2039 

May 2021 Updated when 
required 

Richmondshire District 
outside the Yorkshire 
Dales National Park 

✔ ✔   

Ryedale DC:  
Habitats Regulations Assessment 
HRA Appropriate Assessment 
HRA Screening Assessment 

  
2009 
2017 
2016

Updated when 
required 

   ✔           ✔               

Scarborough BC: Appropriate Assessment 
(HRA) for Publication Scarborough 
Borough Local Plan (August 2016)  

August 2016 Updated when 
required 

Scarborough Borough 
excluding the North York 
Moors National Park

✔  
  

     ✔            

Selby DC:  
Selby Local Plan Regulation 19 HRA  

August 2022 Updated when 
required 

Selby District  ✔       ✔            

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 74



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/73 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Part 2 - Local/Other Evidence   
The table below lists evidence that has been prepared to inform Development Plan Documents, including adopted development plan policies, 
prepared by predecessor councils, that are specific to a particular area or theme e.g., relating to housing mix and density, allocated site 
selection process, green infrastructure & biodiversity, Local Green Space, AONBs, water resources, gypsy & travellers, tourism etc.  

 
Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Craven DC  
Demographic Evidence Nov 2017  November 

2017  
Updated when 
required 

Craven District 
outside the 

 ✔                

P
age 75



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/74 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

Housing Growth Evidence  
Part 1 Housing Growth Option Paper June 2017  
Part II: Housing Growth Option Paper Addendum  

June 2017 
  
November 
2017

Updated when 
required 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

 ✔                

Housing Register Live register Ongoing Craven District  ✔                
Approaching housing mix & density: Craven Local 
Plan background paper Feb 2017  

February 
2017  

Updated when 
required 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

 ✔                

Settlement Growth Monitoring  Published 
quarterly  

Updated 
quarterly 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

✔  ✔                

Entry Level Exception Sites   August 
2020

Updated when 
required

Craven District  ✔                

Part I: Traveller Housing Needs Study January 
2013   Part II: Technical Note – Gypsy and Traveller 
Household Formation and Growth Rates 2015   Part 
III: Gypsy & Traveller Analysis 2017   

 
January 
2013  
  
March 2015 
  
2017

Updated when 
required. 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  
  

 ✔  
  

              

P
age 76



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/75 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Site Selection Process Jan 2018  January 
2018  

Updated when 
required 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

                 

Forest of Bowland AONB Evidence:  
Part I: Forest of Bowland AONB Landscape 
Character Assessment 
Part II: Forest of Bowland AONB Management Plan 
2014-2019  
Part III: Forest of Bowland AONB Obtrusive Lighting 
Position Statement  
Part IV: Forest of Bowland AONB Renewable 
Energy Position Statement  

 
  
September 
2009  
  
February 
2014  
  
N/A  
  
  
April 2011

 
  
No time limit  
  
  
Updated when 
required 
  
No time limit 
  
  
No time limit

Forest of Bowland 
AONB  

      ✔           

Yorkshire Dales National Park Management Plan 
2013-2018   

Revised 
March 2016 

Updated when 
required 

Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

    ✔  ✔           

Landscape Character Assessment Yorkshire Dales 
National Park 
Landscape Character Assessment - Yorkshire 
Dales National Park : Yorkshire Dales National Park

2020 No time limit Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

     ✔        

National Character Areas profiles – Natural 
England   

September 
2014  

No time limit North East England       ✔           

P
age 77



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/76 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Register of Historic Parks & Gardens Historic 
England  

Live 
Register  

No time limit England       ✔             

Obtrusive Light Evidence   
Part I: ILP Guidance Notes for the Reduction of 
Obtrusive Light  
 
Part II: Forest of Bowland AONB Obtrusive Lighting 
Position Statement  

 
2011  
  
  
  
N/A  

 
No time limit 
  
  
  
No time limit 

 
National  
  
  
  
Forest of Bowland 
AONB  

      ✔           

Heritage at Risk Register 
Historic England  

Live 
Register  

Ongoing England       ✔             

Building for Life  
Design Council  

January 
2015  

Ongoing National       ✔             

BREEAM  
BRE Trust  

1990 Ongoing National        ✔             

Craven Biodiversity Action Plan (BAP) and Action 
Programme  
Prepared by NYCC, Natural England, Craven 
District Council, Craven Biodiversity Action Group

May 2008 Updated when 
required 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

      ✔ 
  

          

UK Biodiversity Action Plan (UK BAP)  
UK Government  

1994 Updated when 
required 

National        ✔           

Datasets from North and East Yorkshire Ecological 
Data Centre (NEYEDC)  

Live 
datasets  

Ongoing North and East 
Yorkshire  

      ✔           

P
age 78



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/77 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Water Framework Directive 
European Parliament  

October 
2000  

Ongoing National and 
Europe  

      ✔           

IROPI test  
Introduced as part of the Habitat Directive  

May 1992 Ongoing National and 
Europe  

      ✔           

Leeds City Region Green Infrastructure Strategy 
and map  
 Leeds City Region Enterprise Partnership  

August 
2010  

Ongoing Leeds City Region       ✔ 
  

          

Yorkshire and the Humber Green Infrastructure 
Mapping Project  
Natural England   

March 2010 Website archived 
2014  

Yorkshire and the 
Humber  

      ✔ 
  

          

Leeds and Liverpool Canal Towpath Access 
Development Plan  
Commissioned by Craven District Council, prepared 
by Sustrans,  

August 2015 
(draft)  

Plan not finalised The Aire Valley, 
through Bradford, 
Craven and Pendle 
Districts  

        ✔  
  

✔  
  

       

Post 1988 Agricultural Land Classification  
Natural England  

December 
2021  

Ongoing England         ✔           

Aire and Calder Management Catchment  
Environment Agency and The Aire and Calder 
Catchment Partnership.   

May 2022 Ongoing Aire and Calder 
catchment area  

      ✔           

Humber River Basin Management Plan  
DEFRA and the Environment Agency.    

February 
2016  
Updated 
October 
202a

Ongoing Humber River Basin 
catchment area  

      ✔           

P
age 79



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/78 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Low carbon and renewable energy capacity in 
Yorkshire and  
Humber  
Commissioned by Local Government Yorkshire and 
Humber, prepared by AECOM.  

March 2011 Ongoing Yorkshire and 
Humber  

           ✔  
  

    

Local Green Space Assessment  
CDC  

June 2017 Updated when 
required 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

      ✔           

Review of Green Wedge Designations  
CDC  

June 2017 Updated when 
required 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park  

      ✔            

Bolton Abbey Development Options Appraisal 
Study  
Commissioned by Chatsworth Estate.  Prepared by 
Lichfields  

April 2017 Updated when 
required. 

Bolton Abbey 
Estate, Core Visitor 
Area  

     ✔  ✔           

Aireville Park Master Plan 
CDC & Friends of Aireville Park  

Last 
updated 
2020

Updated when 
required 

Aireville Park, 
Skipton  

        ✔          

Craven District Council Parking Strategy  2014 Updated when 
required

Craven District          ✔         

Modelling Highway Impacts of Local Plan 
Developments in Skipton  

June 2017 Updated when 
required 

Craven District 
outside the 

         ✔         

P
age 80



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/79 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

CDC  Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

Modelling Highway Impacts of Submission Draft 
Plan Developments in Bentham and Settle  
CDC  

September 
2018  

Updated when 
required 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

         ✔  
  

       

Central Trans-Pennine Corridor East – West 
Connectivity March 2017  
Commissioned by Lancashire Enterprise 
Partnership in conjunction with the West Yorkshire 
Combined Authority and the York North Yorkshire & 
East Riding LEP.  Prepared by Cushman & 
Wakefield and SYSTRA

March 2017 Ongoing Lancashire and 
Yorkshire  

         ✔  
  

       

Delivery of Next Generation Access Broadband 
Prepared by DCMS  

Published 
February 
2013.  Last 
updated 
April 2022

Ongoing National             ✔  
  

      

Authority Monitoring Report 2020-21 December 
2021 

Published 
annually 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔    

Brownfield Register Reviewed 
annually 

Ongoing Craven District 
outside the 

 ✔  
 

           

P
age 81



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/80 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

Self-Build and Custom Housebuilding Register Annual 
Report 
2020/21 

Ongoing Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

 ✔  
 

           

Infrastructure Funding Statement  2020-21 Published 
annually 

Craven District 
outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park 
 
 
 

         ✔    

Hambleton DC:  
Local Green Space Assessment - Combined 
Recommendations Report and Appendices 1A, 1B, 
1C and 1D  

November 
2018 
(report) 
March 2020 
(appendices
)

Updated when 
required. 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

      ✔ 
  

 ✔  
  

        

Hambleton Economic Study 
  

January 
2014  

Updated when 
required. 

Hambleton    ✔               

Hambleton Inward Investment Strategy and Action 
Plan 2017-2022  

2017 Updated when 
required 

Hambleton    ✔               

P
age 82



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/81 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Hambleton Junctions Assessment  June 2018 Updated when 
required. 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

         ✔  
  

       

Hambleton Strategic Road Network Junction 
Assessments Modelling Report  

May 2019 Updated when 
required. 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

         ✔  
  

       

Hambleton Strategic Road Network Sowerby 
Gateway Technical Note  

July 2019 Updated when 
required. 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

         ✔  
  

       

Hambleton Strategic Road Network Junction 
Assessment Technical Memorandum  

March 2020 Updated when 
required. 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

         ✔  
  

       

Hambleton Sowerby Gateway Junction Assessment 
Technical Memorandum  

March 2020 Updated when 
required. 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

         ✔  
  

       

Hambleton Strategic Road Network Junction 
Assessments Modelling Report (Revision 2)  

September 
2020  

Updated when 
required. 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

         ✔  
  

       

P
age 83



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/82 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Howardian Hills AONB Management Plan 2019-
2024  

2019 Updated when 
required. 

Howardian Hills 
AONB (Hambleton 
and Rydale)

      ✔ 
  

          

Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Assessment 
(GTAA)  

February 
2021  

Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

 ✔  
  

              

Gypsy and Traveller Pitch Deliverability 
Assessment  

February 
2021  

Updated when 
required 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

 ✔  
  

              

Authority Monitoring Report 2019-2021 2019 Published 
annually 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

 ✔  
 

✔  
 

✔  ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔    

Brownfield Land Register Reviewed 
annually 
 

Ongoing Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

 ✔            

Self-Build and Custom Build Register  Ongoing Ongoing Hambleton district 
outside of North 
York Moors National 
Park  

             

Infrastructure Funding Statement 2020  
 

December 
2020  

Published 
annually 

Hambleton district 
outside of North 

         ✔  
  

      

P
age 84



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/83 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

York Moors National 
Park  

Harrogate BC:  
Housing Delivery Action Plan 2022 (Feb 2022) Feb 2022 Updated when 

required
Harrogate district  ✔                

HDLP Housing Background Paper Submission 
Update (Aug 2018)  

Aug 2018 Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district ✔  ✔                

HDLP Windfall Allowance Paper (Jan 2016) Jan 2016 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district  ✔                

Gypsy, Traveller and Travelling Showpeople 
Accommodation Assessment (June 2017)  

June 2017 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district  ✔                

HDLP Gypsy and Traveller Background Paper: 
Submission Update (Aug 2018)  

Aug 2018 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district  ✔                

HDLP Green Belt Background Paper: Submission 
Update (Aug 2018)

Aug 2018 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district ✔                  

HDLP Settlement Hierarchy Background Paper: 
Submission Update (Aug 2018)  

Aug 2018 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district ✔                  

HDLP New Settlement Background Paper (Nov 
2017)  

Nov 2017 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district ✔                  

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 1 Harrogate  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district      ✔  ✔     ✔      

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 2 Knaresborough  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required

Knaresborough      ✔  ✔     ✔      

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 3 Ripon

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required

Ripon       ✔  ✔     ✔      

P
age 85



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/84 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 4 Boroughbridge, Masham and 
Pateley Bridge  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required 

Boroughbridge, 
Masham and 
Pateley Bridge

     ✔  ✔     ✔      

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 5 Arkendale to Burton Leonard  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required 

A-Z Villages: 
Arkendale to Burton 
Leonard  

     ✔  ✔     ✔      

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 6 Cattal to Dunkeswick  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required

A-Z Villages: Cattal 
to Dunkeswick

     ✔  ✔     ✔      

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 7 Farnham to Follifoot  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required

A-Z Villages: 
Farnham to Follifoot

     ✔  ✔     ✔      

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 8 Glasshouses to Huby  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required 

A-Z Villages: 
Glasshouses to 
Huby  

     ✔  ✔     ✔      

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 9 Ingerthorpe to Kirkby Malzeard 

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required 

A-Z Villages: 
Ingerthorpe to Kirkby 
Malzeard 

     ✔  ✔     ✔      

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 10 Lingerfield to Minskip  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required 

A-Z Villages: 
Lingerfield to 
Minskip  

     ✔  ✔     ✔      

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 11 Nidd to Rainton  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required 

A-Z Villages: Nidd to 
Rainton  

     ✔  ✔     ✔  
  

    

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments : Vol 12 Sawley to Summerbridge  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required 

A-Z Villages: Sawley 
to Summerbridge  

     ✔  ✔     ✔  
  

    

P
age 86



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/85 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 13: Tockwith to Wormwald 
Green  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required 

A-Z Villages: 
Tockwith to 
Wormwald Green

     ✔  
  

✔ 
  

    ✔  
  

    

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: Vol 14 Open Countryside  

Oct 2016 Updated when 
required 

Countryside in 
Harrogate district, as 
defined by 
settlement hierarchy

     ✔  
  

✔ 
  

    ✔  
  

    

HDLP Built and Natural Environment Site 
Assessments: New Sites  

July 2017 Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district      ✔  ✔     ✔  
  

    

HDLP Economic Background Paper (Jan 2018) Jan 2018 Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district    ✔                

HDLP New Settlement Employment Mix Report (Oct 
2017)  

Oct 2017 Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district    ✔                

Local Retail Impact Thresholds Advisory Note (Dec 
2014)  

Dec 2014 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district    ✔                

HDLP Visitor Accommodation Study (2015) 2015 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district    ✔                

HDLP Transport Background Paper (Aug 2018) Aug 2018 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district            ✔          

Harrogate District Transport Model: Phase 2- Option 
3 Modelling Update Rev 2 (Jan 2018)  
  
Harrogate District Transport Model: Local Plan 
Testing Phase 2 (Oct 2016)  
  

Jan 2018 
  
  
Oct 2016  
  
  

Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district 
  
  
Harrogate district  
  
  

           ✔  
 
✔  
  
✔ 

       

P
age 87



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/86 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Harrogate District Transport Model: Local Model 
Validation Report Rev 1 (Dec 2015)   

 
Dec 2015  

 
Harrogate district  

A1(M) Junction 47 Study: Stage 1 (Oct 2016); 
Stage 2 (Dec 2016); Stage 3 (Apr 2017); Stage 3 
Update (July 2017); Stage 4 (Aug 2018)  

Aug 2018 Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district            ✔         

HDLP Infrastructure Capacity Study Baseline 
Report (June 2015)  
  

June 2015 
  

Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district            ✔  ✔        

HDLP Infrastructure Capacity Study Phase 2 (July 
2016)  
HDLP Infrastructure Capacity Study Phase 3 (Oct 
2016)  
HDLP Infrastructure Capacity Study Schedule and 
Funding Profile (2016)

July 2016 
  
Oct 2016  
  
2016   

Updated when 
required 

Harrogate district 
  
Harrogate district  
  
Harrogate district  

           ✔  
 
✔  
 ✔  
  

✔  
  
✔  
 ✔  

      

HDLP Flood Risk Sequential Test Update (Jan 
2018)  

Jan 2018 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district                ✔      

HDLP Wind Energy Background Paper (Aug 2018) Aug 2018 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district                ✔      

Harrogate District Planning and Climate Change 
Study (May 2011)

May 2011 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district                ✔      

HDLP Local Green Space Assessments Update 
Report (Nov 2017): Part 1; Part 2  

Nov 2017 Updated when 
required

Harrogate district         ✔             

HDLP Review of Local Landscape Designations: 
Special Landscape Areas (2011 updated 2016)

Oct 2016  Updated when 
required

Harrogate district         ✔             

P
age 88



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/87 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Nidderdale AONB Management Plan 2019-2024 2019 Updated when 
required

Nidderdale AONB         ✔             

Authority Monitoring Report 2021 December 
2021 

Published 
annually 

Harrogate district   ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔    

Brownfield Land Register  Reviewed 
annually 

Ongoing Harrogate district   ✔  
 

           

Self–build and Custom Housebuilding Register Ongoing Ongoing Harrogate district   ✔            

Infrastructure Funding Statement  2020-2021 Published 
annually

Harrogate district          ✔    

NYCC: Minerals 
Local Aggregates Assessment  Sep 2016 

May 2018  
Dec 2018  
Oct 2019

Updated when 
required 

 NYCC area              ✔  
  

  

Assessment of sand and gravel resource  
  
North Yorkshire  
City of York  

 
 
2011 
 
2013

Updated when 
required 

 NYCC area              ✔  
  

  

NYCC minerals specific evidence base  Mar 2017 Updated when 
required 

 NYCC area              ✔  
  

  

Y&H Marine Aggregates Study  Jan 2014 Updated when 
required 

 NYCC area              ✔  
  

  

P
age 89



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/88 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Y&H Magnesian Limestone as aggregate  Feb 2017 Updated when 
required 

 NYCC area              ✔  
  

  

Carboniferous Bowland Shale Gas Study  2013 Updated when 
required 

 NYCC area              ✔  
  

  

Strategic Stone Study 
  
North-East  
North-West  

May 2012 Updated when 
required 

 NYCC area              ✔  
  

  

NYCC Waste specific evidence base  August 
2015  

Updated when 
required 

NYCC area                ✔  
  

Municipal Waste Strategy  June 2006 Updated when 
required 

NYCC area                ✔  
  

Authority Monitoring Report  2018-19 Published 
annually 

NYCC area  ✔  
 

✔  
 

✔  ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔    

NYCC: Other 
Managing Landscape Change  
  

Feb 2012 Updated when 
required 

 NYCC area       ✔ 
 

          

North Yorkshire Landscape Character Assessment 
May 2011  

May 2011 No time limit NYCC and the City 
of York  

      ✔           

North Yorkshire Local Transport Plan 2016-2045  2016 Updated when 
required 

North Yorkshire          ✔         

P
age 90



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/89 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Historic Environment Record  
NYCC  

Live 
Register  

Ongoing Administrative area 
of the county of 
North Yorkshire

     ✔             

Rights of Way Improvement Plan  
NYCC Highways  

2007 Updated when 
required 

North Yorkshire         ✔          

Interim Guidance on Transport Issues including 
Parking Standards and Advice on Transport 
Assessments and Travel Plans  
NYCC  

2015 Ongoing North Yorkshire          ✔         

North Yorkshire County Council Parking Strategy  
NYCC 

October 
2011  

Updated when 
required 

North Yorkshire          ✔         

A Strategic Transport Prospectus for North 
Yorkshire 2015  
NYCC  

2015 Updated when 
required 

North Yorkshire          ✔  
  

       

Health and Adult Services – extra care housing 
strategy: Our care and support where I live strategy

2020 No time limit NYCC area  ✔             

North Yorkshire Developer Contributions for 
Education policy (non-statutory) 

2020 Rates updated 
annually 

NYCC area          ✔    

York, North Yorkshire and East Riding Housing 
Partnership -  Housing Strategy Review 2021 - 
2023  

2021 Updated when 
required 

York, North 
Yorkshire  East 
Riding 

 ✔            

The Manual for Street - interim guidance on 
commuted sums 

2022 No time limit NYCC area         ✔     

The North Yorkshire Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2015 Updated when 
required

North Yorkshire ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔   

P
age 91



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/90 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Healthy Weight Healthy Lives Strategy and Action 
Plans  
 

2016 Updated when 
required 

NYCC area ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔   

Mental health (and Suicide Prevention) Strategy  
Support documents can be accessed at: 
https://www.nypartnerships.org.uk/jhwslivewell

2015 Updated when 
required 

NYCC area ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔   

Key evidence includes the Joint Strategic Needs 
Assessment (JSNA) data reports 
https://www.datanorthyorkshire.org/JSNA/JSNA

Varies Regularly 
updated 

North Yorkshire ✔             

District JSNA areas profile  Ongoing Regularly 
updated

North Yorkshire ✔             

JSNA Profile for Craven  2019 Regularly 
updated

Craven ✔             

JSNA Profile for Hambleton 
 

2019 Regularly 
updated

Hambleton ✔             

JSNA Profile for Harrogate 
 
 

2019 Regularly 
updated 

Harrogate ✔             

JSNA Profile for Scarborough 2019 Regularly 
updated

Scarborough ✔             

JSNA Profile for Selby 
 

2019 Regularly 
updated

Selby ✔             

JSNA Profile for Richmondshire  
 

2019 Regularly 
updated

Richmondshire ✔             

P
age 92



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/91 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

JSNA Profile for Ryedale 2019 Regularly 
updated

Ryedale ✔             

Safer Roads Strategy  
 

2016  Ongoing York and North 
Yorkshire 

✔             

North Yorkshire & York SINC Guidelines for Site 
Selection 
 
North Yorkshire & York SINC Supplementary 
Guidance – Site proposal and survey procedure 
(these two documents underpins the reasons for 
selection of SINCs that are included within each 
Local Plan) 
 

2017 Ongoing North Yorkshire and 
York 

     ✔        

SuDS Design Guidance 
  

2022 Ongoing North Yorkshire        ✔     ✔      

Drainage and Sustainable Drainage Systems 
Interim guidance 

2022 update Ongoing NYCC area           ✔   

Infrastructure Funding Statement 2020-21 Published 
annually

NYCC          ✔    

Richmondshire DC:
Local Green Spaces Designation 
Recommendations Report  

December 
2021 

Updated when 
required 

Richmondshire 
District outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

✔ ✔ 
   

P
age 93



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/92 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Gypsy & Travellers Accommodation Assessment  2013 Updated when 
required 

Richmondshire 
District outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

  ✔               

Authority Monitoring Report 2020-21 October 
2021 

Published 
annually 

Richmondshire 
District outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

 ✔  
 

✔  
 

✔  ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔    

Brownfield Land Register Reviewed 
Annually 

Ongoing Richmondshire 
District outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park

 ✔            

Self-build and custom housebuilding register Ongoing Ongoing Richmondshire 
District outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park 

 ✔            

Infrastructure Funding Statement 2020-2021 Published 
annually 

Richmondshire 
District outside the 
Yorkshire Dales 
National Park 
 

         ✔    

Ryedale DC:                 

P
age 94



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/93 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Air Quality Annual Status Report 2021 Published 
annually

Malton and Norton         ✔  ✔   

Annual Monitoring Report 2020-21 2022 
 

Published 
annually 

District wide outside 
the NYM National 
Park area 

 ✔            

Brownfield Land Register Reviewed 
annually 

Ongoing District wide outside 
the NYM National 
Park 

    ✔         

Census profile for Ryedale 2011 Updated every 
decade

Ryedale  ✔ ✔           

Gypsy and Traveller and Showperson 
Accommodation Assessment 

 December 
2016 
 

Updated when 
required 

Ryedale   ✔ 
 
 

              

Historic Landscape Character North Yorkshire, York 
and Lower Tees Valley

December 
2010

No time limit Ryedale    ✔          

Infrastructure Funding Statement 2020-21 2022 Published 
annually 

District wide outside 
the NYM National 
Park 

         ✔    

Low carbon and renewable energy capacity in 
Yorkshire and the Humber

2011 Updated when 
required

Yorkshire and the 
Humber 

          ✔   

Malton Air Quality Action Plan 2012 2012 Ongoing Malton and Norton         ✔  ✔   

Malton and Norton Strategic Transport Assessment 2010 Updated when 
required

Malton and Norton         ✔     

Malton and Norton River/Rail Corridor Study 2004 Ongoing Malton and Norton     ✔ ✔ ✔       

P
age 95



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/94 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Malton Food Enterprise Zone Local Development 
Order 

December 
2016

Ongoing Malton ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔  ✔   ✔    

Malton Food Enterprise Zone Non-technical Study October 
2016

Ongoing Malton ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔  ✔   ✔    

Modelling Highway Impacts of Developments of 
Malton, Norton and Pickering 

August 2016 Updated when 
required

Malton, Norton and 
Pickering 

 ✔ ✔      ✔     

North York Moors Landscape Character 
Assessment 2021

2021 No time limit North York Moors 
National Park

     ✔        

Humberside and Yorkshire Wolds Landscape 
Assessment  

1995  No time limit  Yorkshire Wolds            ✔               

Renewable Energy Assessment and Targets for 
Yorkshire and the Humber

2002 Updated when 
required

Yorkshire and the 
Humber 

          ✔   

Ryedale Biodiversity Action Plan 2007-12 2007 Updated when 
required

Ryedale      ✔        

Ryedale Destination Development Plan February 
2020

Ongoing Ryedale – District 
wide 

  ✔           

Ryedale Economic Action Plan January 
2017

Ongoing Ryedale – District 
wide 

  ✔           

Self-build and custom housebuilding register 2022 Ongoing District wide outside 
the NYM National 
Park 

 ✔   ✔  ✔       

Special Qualities Study of Ryedale’s Market Towns 2016 Updated when 
required 

Malton, Norton, 
Pickering, 
Kirkbymoorside and 
Helmsley 

    ✔ ✔ ✔       

P
age 96



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/95 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

Statement of Significance (Vale of Pickering) 2011 No time limit Vale of Pickering 
NCA 

    ✔ ✔        

Strategic Economic Plan Update 2016 Ongoing York, North 
Yorkshire and East 
Riding of Yorkshire

   ✔          

Strategic Road Network Impact Assessment 2018 Updated when 
required

A64 junctions at 
Malton 

        ✔     

Sustainability Appraisal Scoping Report and 
Framework 

2022 Ongoing  District wide outside 
the NYM National 
Park 

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ 

Transport Modelling: Malton, Norton and Pickering 2016 Updated when 
required

Malton, Norton and 
Pickering 

        ✔     

Village Services Audit 2021 Updated every 2 
years 

District wide outside 
the NYM National 
Park 

  ✔ ✔    ✔  ✔    

Yorkshire and Humber Regional Climate Change 
Adaption Study 

2009 Updated when 
required

Ryedale Section           ✔   

Yorkshire and Humber Green Infrastructure 2011 Updated when 
required

North Yorkshire     ✔ ✔        

York, North Yorkshire, East Riding and Hull Spatial 
Framework 

2016 Ongoing York, North 
Yorkshire, East 
Riding and Hull

✔             

Scarborough BC 
Gypsy & Traveller Accommodation Assessment 
Sept 2021  

September 
2021  

Updated when 
required 

Scarborough 
Borough excluding 

 ✔                

P
age 97



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/96 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

the North York 
Moors National Park

Authority Monitoring Report 2021  December 
2021 

Published 
annually  

Scarborough 
Borough excluding 
the North York 
Moors National Park

 ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔ ✔ ✔  ✔  ✔  ✔      

Brownfield Land Register Reviewed 
annually 

Ongoing Scarborough 
Borough excluding 
the North York 
Moors National Park

 ✔            

Self-Build and Custom Housebuilding Register Ongoing Ongoing Scarborough 
Borough excluding 
the North York 
Moors National Park

 ✔            

Infrastructure Funding Statement 2021-2022 Published 
annually 

Scarborough 
Borough excluding 
the North York 
Moors National Park

         ✔    

Selby DC 
Authority Monitoring Report 2021  August 2022 Published 

annually  
Selby District  ✔  

  
✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔ 
  

✔ 
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

✔  
  

    

Brownfield Register Reviewed 
annually  

Ongoing Selby District  ✔  
  

              

Self Build and Custom Housebuilding Register Ongoing Ongoing Selby District  ✔                

P
age 98



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/97 

Local/Other Evidence Base Document Title & 
Authority  

Date of 
document  
  
(DD/MM/YY
YY)  

Time  
limit  

Geographical  
coverage  

Spatial Theme (see pages 8 to 9)  

G
en

er
a

l d
ev

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

 
H

o
u

si
n

g
  

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
&

 
to

u
ri

s
m

  
R

et
ai

l &
 T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
es

  
B

u
ilt

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
 

N
at

u
ra

l 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

 

D
es

ig
n

  

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 &
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e 
 

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
  

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

  

cl
im

at
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e,

 
fl

o
o

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

as
ta

l 
ch

an
g

e 
 

M
in

er
al

s 
 

W
as

te
  

  
Market Towns Study (Selby, Sherburn in Elmet and 
Tadcaster  

2015 Updated when 
required 

Selby District     ✔  ✔              

Strategic Highways Model Stage 1 with Appendices 
(January 2021)  

2021 Updated when 
required 

Selby District           ✔        

Strategic Highway Model Stage 2 Transport 
Forecasting Report (August 2022)  

2022 Updated when 
required 

Selby District           ✔        

Selby District Council Air Quality Annual Status 
Report 2022  
  

2022 Published 
annually  

Selby District             ✔  
  

    

Green Space Audit August 2022  2022 Updated when 
required 

Selby District           ✔        

Strategic Countryside Gap Study Update 2021 2021 Updated when 
required 

Selby District           ✔  
  

      

Gypsy & Traveller Accommodation Assessment May 2018 Updated when 
required 

 Selby District  ✔                

Infrastructure Funding Statement  2020-21 Published 
annually

Selby District          ✔    

 
Links to the evidence base prepared for each Local Plan prepared and adopted by each predecessor authority is provided below:  
 
Craven Local Plan: https://www.cravendc.gov.uk/planning/spatial-planning/evidence-and-monitoring/   
Hambleton Local Plan: Evidence base (hambleton.gov.uk) 
Harrogate Local Plan: Local plan evidence base – Harrogate Borough Council 

P
age 99



Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire       Appendix 2 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/98 

NYCC Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Evidence base | North Yorkshire County Council 
Richmondshire Local Plan: Evidence Base (richmondshire.gov.uk) 
Ryedale Local Plan: Supporting evidence documents - Ryedale District Council 
Scarborough Local Plan: Local Plan background information | SCARBOROUGH.GOV.UK 
Selby Local Plan: PLAN Selby Evidence Base | Selby District Council 

 
 

P
age 100



Appendix 3 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/99 

Initial Climate Change Impact Assessment (Form created August 2021) 
 
The intention of this document is to help the council to gain an initial understanding of the impact of a project or decision on the environment. 
This document should be completed in consultation with the supporting guidance. Dependent on this initial assessment you may need to go on 
to complete a full Climate Change Impact Assessment. The final document will be published as part of the decision-making process. 
 
If you have any additional queries, which are not covered by the guidance please email climatechange@northyorks.gov.uk 
 
Title of proposal North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework &  

Schedule Of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents For North Yorkshire   
Brief description of proposal To explain to the Executive Member for Planning the role of the North Yorkshire Consolidated 

Planning Policy Framework and the Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 
Yorkshire and seek approval of these documents as the Council’s agreed approach for publication on 
the North Yorkshire Council’s website as soon as is practicable.  

Directorate  LGR Planning workstream 
Service area LGR Planning workstream 
Lead officer Linda Marfitt, Acting Head of Place-shaping & Economic Growth, Harrogate Borough Council 

(Sub Workstream Lead) 
Ruth Parker Principal Spatial Planning Officer, CDC (Author of the report) 

Names and roles of other people 
involved in carrying out the 
impact assessment 

N/A 

 
 
 
 

P
age 101



Appendix 3 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/100 

The chart below contains the main environmental factors to consider in your initial assessment – choose the appropriate option from the drop-
down list for each one. 
 
Remember to think about the following; 
 Travel 
 Construction 
 Data storage 
 Use of buildings 
 Change of land use 
 Opportunities for recycling and reuse 

 
Environmental factor to consider For the county 

council 
For the county Overall 

Greenhouse gas emissions No effect on 
emissions 

No Effect on 
emissions

No effect on emissions 

Waste No effect on waste No effect on waste No effect on waste 

Water use No effect on water 
usage 

No effect on water 
usage

No effect on water usage 

Pollution (air, land, water, noise, light) No effect on pollution No effect on pollution No effect on pollution 

Resilience to adverse weather/climate events (flooding, 
drought etc)

No effect on resilience No effect on resilience No effect on resilience 

Ecological effects (biodiversity, loss of habitat etc) No effect on ecology No effect on ecology No effect on ecology 

Heritage and landscape No effect on heritage 
and landscape 

No effect on heritage 
and landscape

No effect on heritage and 
landscape

 
If any of these factors are likely to result in a negative or positive environmental impact then a full climate change impact assessment will be 
required. It is important that we capture information about both positive and negative impacts to aid the council in calculating its carbon footprint 
and environmental impact.  
 
 
 

P
age 102



Appendix 3 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire/101 

Decision (Please tick one option) Full CCIA not 
relevant or 
proportionate: 

X Continue to full 
CCIA: 

 

Reason for decision This decision relates to publication of the North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy 
Framework and the Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents, which both 
provide a list of planning documents that have already been prepared and adopted by the 
existing local planning authorities across North Yorkshire. Many of these listed planning 
policy documents contribute to delivering the council’s climate change ambitions, however 
this decision relates to publishing the two documents, rather than the preparation of any 
new planning policy documents.  Therefore, it is considered that there are no known 
impacts on the environment resulting from this decision.  

Signed (Assistant Director or equivalent) Linda Marfitt  

Date 06/02/2023
 

P
age 103



Appendix 4 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/102 

Equality impact assessment (EIA) form: evidencing paying due regard 
to protected characteristics  

(Form updated April 2019) 
 

NORTH YORKSHIRE CONSOLIDATED PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK &  
SCHEDULE OF PLANNING POLICY EVIDENCE BASE DOCUMENTS FOR NORTH 

YORKSHIRE   
 

If you would like this information in another language or 
format such as Braille, large print or audio, please contact 
the Communications Unit on 01609 53 2013 or email 
communications@northyorks.gov.uk. 

 
 

 

 
Equality Impact Assessments (EIAs) are public documents.  EIAs accompanying reports going to 
County Councillors for decisions are published with the committee papers on our website and are 
available in hard copy at the relevant meeting.  To help people to find completed EIAs we also 
publish them in the Equality and Diversity section of our website.  This will help people to see for 
themselves how we have paid due regard in order to meet statutory requirements.   
 
Name of Directorate and Service Area LGR Planning Workstream 
Lead Officer and contact details Linda Marfitt, Acting Head of Place-shaping & 

Economic Growth, Harrogate Borough Council
Linda.marfitt@harrogate.gov.uk  
Ruth Parker, Principal Spatial Planning 
Officer, Craven District Council 
rparker@cravendc.gov.uk  

Names and roles of other people involved in 
carrying out the EIA 

N/A 

How will you pay due regard? e.g. working 
group, individual officer 

Spatial Planning Officers from across North 
Yorkshire as well as the Planning LGR Plans, 
Policies and Processes Sub Workstream have 
been involved in the preparation of the North 
Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy 
Framework & the Schedule of Planning Policy 
Evidence Base Documents For North 
Yorkshire.

When did the due regard process start? 06/02/2023

 

Page 104



Appendix 4 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/103 

ection 1. Please describe briefly what this EIA is about. (e.g. are you starting a new 
service, changing how you do something, stopping doing something?) 
 
This EIA is related to recommendations to publish the North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning 
Policy Framework and the Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 
Yorkshire, as the Council’s agreed approach, for publication on the North Yorkshire Council’s 
website as soon as is practicable.  
 

 
Section 2. Why is this being proposed? What are the aims? What does the authority 
hope to achieve by it? (e.g. to save money, meet increased demand, do things in a better 
way.) 
 
The recommendations relates to publication of the North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning 
Policy Framework and the Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents, which both 
provide lists of planning documents that have already been prepared and adopted by the 
existing local planning authorities across North Yorkshire.  The aim of publishing these 
documents is to provide clarity to all users of the planning system by setting out which statutory 
and non-statutory planning documents will continue to guide development in specific 
geographical areas of North Yorkshire together with a list of the evidence base documents that 
have informed these planning documents, prior to adoption of a new North Yorkshire Council 
Local Plan. 
 

 
Section 3. What will change? What will be different for customers and/or staff? 
 
Publication of these two documents will provide clarity to all users, including customers and 
staff, on the planning policy documents that will continue to guide development in specific 
geographical areas of North Yorkshire prior to adoption of a new North Yorkshire Council Local 
Plan.   
 

 
Section 4. Involvement and consultation (What involvement and consultation has been 
done regarding the proposal and what are the results? What consultation will be needed and 
how will it be done?) 
Spatial Planning Officers from across North Yorkshire as well as the Planning LGR Plans, 
Policies and Processes Sub Workstream have been involved in the preparation of the two 
documents.   
Many of the planning policy documents listed within these documents, including adopted Local 
Plans are accompanied by their own EIA and have been subject to full public consultation. 
 

 
Section 5. What impact will this proposal have on council budgets? Will it be cost 
neutral, have increased cost or reduce costs?  
 
It is considered that this proposal will be cost neutral given the fact that, if approved, the two 
documents will be published on the on the North Yorkshire Council’s website by staff as soon 
as is practicable. 
There may be a request from some customers for paper copies, however if so, this cost is 
likely to be minimal and can be met from existing budgets. 
 

 
 

Page 105



Appendix 4 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/104 

Section 6. How 
will this 
proposal affect 
people with 
protected 
characteristics? 

No 
impact 

Make 
things 
better 

Make 
things 
worse 

Why will it have this effect? Provide 
evidence from engagement, consultation 
and/or service user data or demographic 
information etc. 

Age  X  Providing clarity to all users, including 
customers and staff, on the planning policy 
documents that will continue to guide 
development in specific geographical areas 
of North Yorkshire prior to adoption of a new 
North Yorkshire Council Local Plan.  

Disability  X  As above 

Sex   X  As above 

Race  X  As above 

Gender 
reassignment 

 X  As above 

Sexual 
orientation 

 X  As above 

Religion or belief  X  As above 

Pregnancy or 
maternity 

 X  As above 

Marriage or civil 
partnership 

 X  As above 

 
Section 7. How 
will this 
proposal affect 
people who… 

No 
impact 

Make 
things 
better 

Make 
things 
worse 

Why will it have this effect? Provide 
evidence from engagement, consultation 
and/or service user data or demographic 
information etc. 

..live in a rural 
area? 

 
 
 

X  Providing clarity to all users, including 
customers and staff, on the planning policy 
documents that will continue to guide 
development in specific geographical areas 
of North Yorkshire prior to adoption of a new 
North Yorkshire Council Local Plan.  

…have a low 
income? 

 
 
 

X  As above 

…are carers 
(unpaid family 
or friend)? 

 X  As above 

 
Section 8. Geographic impact – Please detail where the impact will be (please tick all 
that apply) 
North Yorkshire wide X 
Craven district X 
Hambleton district X 
Harrogate district X 
Richmondshire 
district 

X 

Page 106



Appendix 4 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/105 

Ryedale district X 
Scarborough district X 
Selby district X 
If you have ticked one or more districts, will specific town(s)/village(s) be particularly 
impacted? If so, please specify below. 
Publication of the two documents will provide clarity relating to planning policy documents 
across all towns, villages and areas across North Yorkshire. 
 

 
Section 9. Will the proposal affect anyone more because of a combination of protected 
characteristics? (e.g. older women or young gay men) State what you think the effect may 
be and why, providing evidence from engagement, consultation and/or service user data 
or demographic information etc. 
 
The proposal will have the same effect on all people with protected characteristics. 
 

 
Section 10. Next steps to address the anticipated impact. Select one of the 
following options and explain why this has been chosen. (Remember: we have 
an anticipatory duty to make reasonable adjustments so that disabled people can 
access services and work for us) 

Tick 
option 
chosen

1. No adverse impact - no major change needed to the proposal. There is no 
potential for discrimination or adverse impact identified. 

X 

2. Adverse impact - adjust the proposal - The EIA identifies potential problems 
or missed opportunities. We will change our proposal to reduce or remove these 
adverse impacts, or we will achieve our aim in another way which will not make 
things worse for people.  

 

3. Adverse impact - continue the proposal - The EIA identifies potential 
problems or missed opportunities. We cannot change our proposal to reduce or 
remove these adverse impacts, nor can we achieve our aim in another way 
which will not make things worse for people. (There must be compelling reasons 
for continuing with proposals which will have the most adverse impacts. Get 
advice from Legal Services) 

 

4. Actual or potential unlawful discrimination - stop and remove the proposal 
– The EIA identifies actual or potential unlawful discrimination. It must be 
stopped. 

 

Explanation of why option has been chosen. (Include any advice given by Legal Services.)  
 
The recommendations to publish the two documents aim to provide clarity to all users, 
including those people with protected characteristics, on the planning policy documents that 
will continue to guide development in specific geographical areas of North Yorkshire prior to 
adoption of a new North Yorkshire Council Local Plan.   
 

 
Section 11. If the proposal is to be implemented how will you find out how it is really 
affecting people? (How will you monitor and review the changes?) 
 
All adopted local plan policies are regularly monitored and if necessary reviewed.  Results are 
published in an Annual Monitoring Report. 
 

 
 

Page 107



Appendix 4 
 

NYCC – 13 March 2023 - Executive Members 
North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North 

Yorkshire/106 

Section 12. Action plan. List any actions you need to take which have been identified in this 
EIA, including post implementation review to find out how the outcomes have been achieved in 
practice and what impacts there have actually been on people with protected characteristics. 
Action Lead By when Progress Monitoring 

arrangements 
   
   
   
   

 
Section 13. Summary Summarise the findings of your EIA, including impacts, 
recommendation in relation to addressing impacts, including any legal advice, and next steps. 
This summary should be used as part of the report to the decision maker. 
 
Publication of the North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and the Schedule 
of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents, would provide clarity to all users, including 
those people with protected characteristics, on the planning policy documents that will continue 
to guide development in specific geographical areas of North Yorkshire prior to adoption of a 
new North Yorkshire Council Local Plan.  Therefore, there are no known adverse impacts on 
people with protected characteristics resulting from the recommendations set out at Section 11 
of the report.   
 

 
Section 14. Sign off section 
 
This full EIA was completed by: 
 
Name: Ruth Parker 
Job title: Principal Spatial Planning Officer  
Directorate: Craven District Council 
Signature: 
 
Completion date: 06/02/2023 
 
Authorised by relevant Assistant Director (signature): Linda Marfitt  
 
Date: 06/02/2023 
 
 

 
 

Page 108


	Agenda
	2 North Yorkshire Consolidated Planning Policy Framework and Schedule of Planning Policy Evidence Base Documents for North Yorkshire

